
 

Lower Providence Township Board of Supervisors Meeting 
February 15, 2024 

Page 1 of4 
   

  

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS BUSINESS MEETING  

February 15, 2024 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Call to Order: Chair Darby called the hybrid live/virtual meeting to order at 7:04 p.m.  

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Protocol for Hybrid Meetings: Chair Darby provided an overview of the protocols for public 

participation for members of the public attending the meeting virtually over Zoom.  

 

Roll Call: 

a. The following members were in attendance: Chair Darby, Vice Chair Neights, Supervisor 

MacFarland and Supervisor Charles. 

b. Also in attendance were: E.J. Mentry, Township Manager; Lauren Gallagher, Township 

Solicitor; Paul Donnelly, Assistant Township Manager; Tim Woodrow, Township Engineer; 

Mike Mrozinski, Community Development Director, Joe Chillano, Public Works Director; Mike 

Rohlfing, Fire Marshal/Emergency Management Coordinator (via Zoom); Mike Jackson, Chief 

of Police; and Mina Liu, Student Representative. 

 

Chair’s Comments  

• Chair Darby announced that an Executive Session was held prior to the meeting on February 15, 

2024 to discuss personnel and legal matters. She stated that public comments would be limited to 

three minutes.  

 

1) Presentations 

A. Student Representative Report – Mina Liu shared Methacton School District news. Assemblies 

will be held to discuss the grave dangers of fentanyl poisoning. There will be no school on 

February 16 and19. On February 23rd the senior banquet will be held at Normandy Farms. A 

community blood drive will be held on March 6. Methacton high school students will soon 

choose their courses for 2024-2025 school year. 

 

B. Introduction of New Police Officers  

Chief Jackson introduced the department’s new officers: Richard Henning, Ryan Frederick and 

Albert Passanante. 

2) Consent Agenda  

A. MOTION: Chair Darby made a motion to approve the consent agenda, accepting the minutes of 

February 1, 2024, and moving them into the record; accepting minutes of Township 

boards/committees/commissions; accepting departmental monthly reports; authorizing the 

payment of bills in the amount of $695,162.49; and accepting the Treasurer’s Report. Vice Chair 

Neights seconded the motion. 

i. Chair Darby noted a correction on page 3 of the February 1, 2024 Board of Supervisors 

minutes. The full member appointed to the Zoning Hearing Board should be Gary Brown not 

Mark Kuberski. 

ii. There was no public comment. 

iii. The motion passed 4-0, including the corrected minutes. 

 

 



 

Lower Providence Township Board of Supervisors Meeting 
February 15, 2024 

Page 2 of4 
   

  

3) Public Hearing – Conditional Use – 2601 Egypt Road (continued from Feb.1) 

Court reporter Tim Kurek was present to transcribe a complete record of testimony. 

A. MOTION- Chair Darby made a motion to open the public hearing, seconded by Supervisor 

Neights. The motion passed 4-0. 

i. Solicitor Gallagher said they were reconvening a hearing related to the Conditional Use 

Application for 2601 Egypt Road to allow more than one permitted use at the property, with 

the addition of a retail smoke shop. The property is located in the General Commercial (CG) 

zoning district. This matter was opened at the Board of Supervisors meeting of February 1, 

2024, and was postponed at the applicant’s request.  

ii. Brendan Campbell was present as counsel for the applicant, Nagib Albadani. Mr. Campbell 

asked Mr. Albadani a series of questions regarding the 2601 Egypt Road property, including 

about past uses, planned use as a smoke shop, signage, and parking.  

a. Supervisor Neights asked if the applicant had performed a traffic impact analysis, to 

which Mr. Campbell responded that they had not. Mr. Campbell said he does not believe 

the planned use will get the same traffic volume that it did previously when it was a 

Dunkin Donuts. 

b. Chair Darby asked specifically about the number of customers Mr. Albadani expects to 

which he responded that a customer might come every few hours. He does not expect 

them to come in two or three at a time.     

iii. There was no one seeking party status. 

iv. Solicitor Gallagher said a vote on the application would take place at the March 21, 2024 

meeting. 

v. MOTION: Chair Darby made a motion to close the public hearing, seconded by Supervisor 

Charles. The motion passed 4-0. 

vi. There was no public comment. 

 

4) Old Business  

A. Consideration of Appointment to Fill Supervisor Vacancy  

i. MOTION: Chair Darby made a motion to appoint Terri Neufeglise to fill the unexpired term 

on the Board of Supervisors, seconded by Supervisor Neights. 

ii. Discussion took place about the process to find a new supervisor, the level of transparency, 

and the opportunity for community input. 

iii. There was no public comment. 

iv. The motion passed 4-0. 

 

5) New Business 

A. Authorization to Advertise 2024 Road Reconstruction Bid 

i. Mr. Mentry said that this was the annual kick-off to the road improvement program that is 

included in the 2024 budget. Included this year are Hildebidle, Highley, Staughton, and 

Smith roads. There is an alternate bid that includes Allison Circle, Wilson Blvd., and Theresa 

St. 

ii. MOTION: Chair Darby made a motion to authorize advertisement of the 2024 Road 

Reconstruction Bid, seconded by Supervisor Neights. 

iii. There was no public comment. 

iv. The motion passed 4-0. 

 

B. Authorization to Advertise Police Pension Ordinance Amendment  

i. Mr. Mentry said that the ordinance amendment is consistent with the recently settled five-

year collective bargaining agreement with the police bargaining unit approved before the end 



 

Lower Providence Township Board of Supervisors Meeting 
February 15, 2024 

Page 3 of4 
   

  

of 2023. The ordinance amends the police pension plan to add a military buy back option 

which is a provision that will allow officers with prior years of active-duty military service 

the option to purchase up to five years of that service to count toward their years of service 

with the Township and pension calculation. It would allow an eligible officer to retire early 

with a full pension benefit provided they pay for the actuarial cost for the years of military 

service. 

ii. MOTION: Chair Darby made a motion to authorize to advertise a Police Pension Ordinance 

Amendment. Supervisor Neights seconded the motion. 

iii. Supervisor MacFarland asked about the financial impact on the pension plan. 

iv. There was no public comment. 

v. The motion passed 4-0. 

 

C. Consideration of Letter of Intent for Proposed Council of Government 

i. Mr. Donnelly said that neighboring municipalities met in Upper Providence Township for a 

roundtable to explore regionalized services, with the ultimate goal to potentially form a 

Council of Government. The letter of intent to the Governor’s Office of Local Government 

Services acknowledges the Township’s willingness to support the endeavor and accept 

assistance in exploring these services. He noted that there are no obligations with the letter 

and that similar letters had been submitted by Upper Providence, Limerick, Skippack 

Townships and the boroughs of Royersford, Trappe and Collegeville.  Mr. Mentry said the 

roundtables were initially organized two years ago by Upper Providence. Township. 

ii. MOTION: Chair Darby made a motion to accept the Letter of Intent for Proposed Council of 

Government. Supervisor Neights seconded the motion. 

iii. There was no public comment. 

iv. The motion passed 4-0. 

 

D. Consideration of Compliance Engine Inspection Reporting Service 

i. Mr. Mentry explained that Mike Rohlfing, the Township’s fire marshal, has been exploring 

ways to streamline administrative operations for his department. Mr. Rohlfing explained that 

as part of the department’s business safety inspection process, businesses are required to 

provide the Township with their annual fire suppression inspection reports to make sure there 

are no deficiencies. The Compliance Engine Inspection Reporting Service is a third-party 

service that gathers, standardizes and submits these reports to the Township, conducting any 

follow-up needed. He said there is no cost to the Township. Mr. Mentry said the Solicitor and 

staff have reviewed the required agreements with no concerns.  

ii. Supervisor MacFarland asked about who conducts the inspections. Mr. Rohlfing said the 

businesses can hire whoever they choose. 

iii. MOTION: Chair Darby made a motion to approve Compliance Engine Inspection Reporting 

Service. Supervisor Charles seconded the motion. 

iv. There was no public comment. 

v. The motion was passed 3-1 with Supervisor MacFarland dissenting. 

 

5) Announcements/Meetings 

• Administration Office closed Feb. 19 for Presidents’ Day holiday 

• Library Board – Feb. 19 at 7:00 p.m. 

• Parks and Recreation Board – Feb. 20 at 7:00 p.m. The Redtail Park survey will be open 

until the end of the month. 

• Zoning Hearing Board – Feb. 22 at 7:00 p.m. - Cancelled 

• Environmental Advisory Council – Feb. 26 at 7:00 p.m. 



 

Lower Providence Township Board of Supervisors Meeting 
February 15, 2024 

Page 4 of4 
   

  

• Human Relations Commission – Feb. 27 at 6:00 p.m 

• Planning Commission – Feb. 28 at 7:00 p.m. 

• Rep. Webster will be hold a press conference in Hoy Park on Feb. 2 on the Perkiomen 

Watershed Initiative. 

• The March 7 Board of Supervisors meeting will be a workshop to discuss the Municipal 

Campus Plan. 

• Supervisor Neights, Sewer Authority liaison, said that the Authority honored its engineer, 

Ed Woydon, on his retirement. Theresa Funk is the new SA engineer. He noted that the 

SA is entering into a cost-sharing agreement with PennDOT associated with the work at 

Germantown and Ridge pikes and discussed Methacton High School’s renovation plans 

and potential connection to the SA system. 

 

6) Courtesy of the Floor  

 

7) Adjournment  - Chair Darby adjourned the meeting at 8:05 p.m. 

8) The meeting was reconvened at 8:06 p.m. 

A. Ann Bickle, Township resident, expressed concern about the Resources for Human Development 

(RHD proposal and the existing Eagleville Hospital. 

9)  Adjournment – Chair Darby adjourned the meeting at 8:21 p.m. 

 

 

Next Business Meetings:   March 7, 2024 

     March 21, 2024 



 

Lower Providence Township Board of Supervisors Meeting 
March 7, 2024 

Page 1 of 2 

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WORKSHOP 

MARCH 7, 2024 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Attendance:   

a. The following were in attendance: Supervisors, Dr. Janine Darby, Peter MacFarland, Gary 

Neights and Terri Neufeglise. Supervisor Charles was absent.  

b. Also present were: Tim Woodrow, Township Engineer; E.J. Mentry, Township Manager; Paul 

Donnelly, Assistant Township Manager; Rich Lafiata, Finance Director; Michael Mrozinski, 

Community Development Director; Joseph Chillano, Public Works Director; Jane Delaney, 

Parks and Recreation Director, Michael Jackson, Chief of Police; Michael Rohlfing, Fire 

Marshal and Emergency Management Coordinator, and Denise Walsh, Community Relations 

Coordinator. 

c. The workshop convened at 7:05 p.m.  

 

1.    Campus Master Plan Discussion 

A) Mr. Mentry said efforts to enhance the functionality and efficiency of the Township includes a 

Campus Master Plan for a potential new Township Building and Police Department. He noted 

that the current Township building was constructed in 1979 and has not undergone any major 

renovations or expansion since that time. Since 1999, there have been four feasibility studies 

which recognized the need for additional space and renovations and recommended expansion or 

new construction. He listed three central challenges with the current Township Building and 

Police facilities: Safety and security; staff growth and space; and IT, HVAC and plumbing 

issues. Adequate parking is an additional concern. 

B) Mr. Mentry explained that in 2023 the Township engaged Boyle Construction as the 

Construction Manager/Owner’s Representative, along with MKSD Architects, to evaluate the 

municipal campus and facility needs. Following meetings with Township, Police, Library, and 

Sewer Authority staff, design concepts and cost estimates were provided.  

C) Lauren Clifton and Peter Syzonenko of MKSD reviewed the designs for new construction. There 

are two primary options: One building housing all departments, including Police; or two separate 

buildings, one for Administration and one for the Police Department and Emergency 

Management. The proposed site for either option moves the buildings closer to Ridge Pike, most 

significantly for improved egress for the police. The possibility of renovating the existing barn 

for event space was also discussed. 

D) Silvia Hoffman of MKSD spoke about sustainability options and possibly designing to LEED 

(Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design) standards. 

E) Tony Ganguzza and Christian Donovan of Boyle Construction reviewed the full cost of each of 

the primary options. They also showed comparable construction costs, noting the upward trend 

in these costs. Estimated costs for a single building and two buildings were $32.22 million and 

$32.25 million, respectively. These estimates do not include costs associated with additional 

work, such as barn renovations, nor work on the existing building. 

F) Finance Director Rich Lafiata said financing options researched include a bond, banknote and 

swap option. Based on current estimates, a borrowing of $30m would require an annual debt 

payment of between $1.8 and $2m. The Township currently collects about $450,000 annually 

through its debt service millage, and the current debt is due to be retired in 2026.   



 

Lower Providence Township Board of Supervisors Meeting 
March 7, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 

G) Supervisor Neufeglise asked about the inclusion of the Sewer Authority within the new building. 

H) In response to questions from Supervisor MacFarland, it was noted that proposed egress for the 

Police Department would need to be modified and that the cost estimates do not include any 

demolition or renovations to the barn. 

I) Chair Darby confirmed with Mr. Ganguzza that phasing of the project was possible and that 

there is the potential for reusing the existing Township Building for community space. 

J) Supervisor Neights asked about the possible revenue from the barn renovation and the reasoning 

behind the increase in conference rooms and “huddle spaces.” He asked if a holistic approach to 

the site had been taken. Mr. Syzonenko said that many configurations had been considered and 

that the options presented met the Township’s expressed needs while using less valuable space 

within the complex. 

K) There was discussion about the proximity of the football field to the two-building option and 

modifications that could be made to accommodate both the building and the field. 

L) There was consensus that the option for separate buildings is preferred.  

 

2.   Courtesy of the Floor 

A) Julie Nekhleh, Township resident, discussed HVAC costs for two separate buildings, the new 

location of the 911 Memorial, EV chargers, geothermal possibilities, and the reuse of furniture. 

B) Dave Laganelli, Township resident, commented on the two-building option and driveway 

placement. He also had questions regarding the Church Road subdivision. Mr. Woodrow offered 

to speak with him after the workshop. 

C) Lindsay Chelius, Township resident, expressed concerns about the Resources for Human 

Development (RHD) transitional housing proposal. 

 

3.   Announcements/Meetings 

• Sewer Authority – March 11 at 4:30 p.m. 

• Transportation Impact Fee Advisory Committee – March 11 at 7:00 p.m. 

• Library Board – March 18 at 7:00 

• Environmental Advisory Council – March 18 at 7:00 p.m. 

• Parks and Recreation Board – March 19 at 7:00 p.m. 

• Planning Commission – March 27 at 7:00 p.m. - Cancelled 

• Zoning Hearing Board – March 28 at 7:00 p.m. 

 

Adjournment - The workshop adjourned at 9:00 PM. 

 

Next meetings: March 21, 2204 

   April 4, 2024 

 

Respectfully submitted: 

 

_______________________________ 

E.J. Mentry, Secretary 

 



Lower Providence Environmental Advisory Council meeting for January 22, 2024 
 
Roll Call: Amber Minnick, Douglas White, Laura Winslow, John Zollers, Terri Neufeglilse, Madison 
Roeger, and Avinh Li were present. Ms. Minnick served as Chair for the evening. Also in 
attendance were Assistant Township Manager Paul Donnelly and Township Supervisor Gary 
Neights.  
 
1. Approval of Minutes: Mr. White motioned, seconded by Ms. Winslow, to approve the December 
meeting minutes, which passed 5-0. 
 
2. Old Business. 
 

2b. Paige Menton, representing the organization Journey Work, gave a presentation on 
their programs which are dedicated to replacing traditional grass lawns with ecologically 
appropriate plantings in southeastern Pennsylvania. Journey Work provides technical 
assistance, volunteer labor, and grants to residential properties, non-profit organizations 
and municipal entities in this endeavor.  
 
- Simple and accessible techniques are used such as sheet mulching overwinter to kill 
existing lawn, followed by bulk plant purchases distributed in spring.  
- Not-a-lawn-parties are used to teach neighbors and passersby about work being done. 
- Concepts based on those developed by West Vincent Township EAC 
 
More information is available at journeywork.org. 
 
Mr. Zollers stated his intention to work on implementing similar programs in Lower 
Providence either through Journey Work or independently.  

 
2a.  
 

1. Ms. Minnick attended the recent Bird Town Clutch meeting and introduced the new EAC 
members to the Bird Town Committee’s work. Ms. Minnick and Ms. Roeger will present on 
Bird Town at the February Parks & Recreation board meeting. Ms. Roeger introduced her 
proposed Gold Award scavenger hunt project targeting a Lower Providence park. Ms. 
Minnick advised that Lower Providence purchased six additional Bird Town signs which 
need to be placed. 
 
2. Ms. Winslow advised the Council of an event at Ursinus College by Perkiomen 
Watershed Conservancy on Stormwater Management Programs. Ms. Winslow will order 
trees that can be used for planting or giveaways later this month. Trees can be planted 
without permission in reparian buffers. Ms. Winslow also asked for another EAC member 
to take on a greater role in developing the plastic bag ordinance and will provide her 
research accordingly. 
 
3. No updates 
 
4. No updates 

 



3. New Business. 
 
Ms. Minnick noted it will be necessary to add new EAC members to shared Google Docs (work 
plan, etc). Ms. Minnick noted the regional EAC conference is scheduled for March. Ms. Roeger 
noted most of the groundwork is in place for an EAC / Bird Town story time at the Lower 
Providence Community Library and advised we hand out EAC cards and possibly other materials. 
Ms. Winslow and Ms. Roeger discussed an Earth Day event (April 25) at Eagleville Park (possibly 
concurrent with library story time and other activities). Mr. White acknowledged Mr. Neights’ 
proposed goals for the EAC Work Plan and requested they be added to the document. Mr. Neights 
recommends the EAC discuss scheduling regular attendance at other Township board and 
commission meetings, in particular the Planning Commission which meets on the 3rd Tuesday of 
the month. 
 
4. Comments and Other Business. None 
 
5. Courtesy of the Floor. None 
 
6. Adjournment. Mr. Zollers made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Ms. Winslow, 
which passed 5-0 



 

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP    

PARKS & RECREATION 

January 23, 2024, MEETING MINUTES 

 

1) Call to Order. 

A) Amy Johnston-Smith called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m.  

2) Pledge of Allegiance 

3) Roll Call: 

A) The following Parks & Recreation board members were in attendance:  Amy Johnston-Smith, Beth Ann 

Mazza, Erin DiPaolo, Ray Lotfi, Kasey Walker, Stephanie Padula and Michelle Brown. 

B) Also in attendance:  Jane Delaney, Director of Parks & Recreation, Nick Walker, Program Coordinator, 

Karen Barron, Minutes Secretary, Dr. Janine Darby, Board Liaison, Thomas MacNeel, Student 

Representative and Rylie Cox, Parks & Recreation Intern. 

4) Re-Organization Meeting 

A) Amy Johnston-Smith was nominated to be Chair by Beth Ann Mazza and seconded by Michelle Brown. 

B) Beth Ann Mazza was nominated to be Vice Chair by Stephanie Padula and seconded by Michelle 

Brown. 

C) Adjourn Re-Organization Meeting. 

5) Meeting Minutes: 

A) The meeting minutes of December 19, 2023, were approved and submitted with correction in the 

Supervisor Liaison report stating the Encompass Health – Physical Rehab would be coming not opening. 

6) Old Business 

A) Caring and Sharing Program wrapped up for the 2023 season.  

7)   New Business  

A) New Program Coordinator, Nick Walker was welcomed. 

B) Upcoming Events: 

 1) Easter Egg Hunt scheduled for March 16th with a rain date of March 17th. 

 2) Planning stages of Summer Camp, reaching out to past staff. 

 3) Revisit Redtail Master Plan and asked the Park Board for their input on Redtail plan. 

 

Comments from the Board 

A) Ray Lotfi mentioned having reached out to orchestras in the area. 

B) Beth Ann Mazza – Redtail parking lot, cars in lot overnight. List of events for volunteers and asked if 

we had anything planned for Earth Day 

C) Amy Johnston-Smith asked if business sponsorship letters have gone out. 

D) Kasey Walker asked about Park Tour dates. 

E) Erin Di Paolo – next meeting if we could go over the 2024 event schedule. 

       

7)  Supervisor Liaison Report 

Dr. Janine Darby let the board know that there is a Municipal Complex study in the next few months. 

RHD made a presentation to the Board of Supervisors regarding a short-term housing facility. And a 

new Supervisor will be in place in February. 

8) Resident Comments  

 N/A 

9) Motion to Adjourn. 

A) MOTION:  Kasey Walker made a motion to adjourn. Ray Lotfi seconded the motion. The motion 

passed 7-0. The meeting was adjourned at 8:22 p.m. 

 

Next Meeting: February 20, 2024  













LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

COMMUNITY RELATIONS DEPARTMENT 

MONTHLY REPORT 

FEBRUARY 2024 

Denise Walsh Page 1 of 2 3/11/2024 

 

HIGHLIGHTS 

 

COMMUNICATIONS / COMMUNITY OUTREACH 

 

Website, social media, and digital sign messages of note:  

• Perkiomen Watershed Spring Clean-up 

• PECO gas main work – Evansburg Road 

• Baba’s Hot Chicken and Brews ribbon cutting 

• Redtail Park Community Survey reminder 

• Bird Town signs 

• Employment Opportunity: Accreditation and Grants Coordinator 

• Share of Police post – New officers 

• FEMA Youth Preparedness Council opportunity 

• Office closures – inclement weather, Presidents’ Day 

• PECO notice: Bill update to affect customer account numbers 

• Share of Methacton School District post – Campus Planning Survey 

• Parks and Recreation programs and events 

• Board/commission/council meetings/cancellations 

• Good Morning Lower Providence posts 

 

Continued to send emails to those signed up to receive updates on the Park Avenue/Eagleville 

Road/Crawford Road intersection improvement project. To date, there are 148 contacts on the list. 

 

RIGHT-TO-KNOW OFFICE 

During the month, requests for information under the Right-to-Know Law were logged and 

processed, totaling 12 police and 15 non-police. (Copies of reports prepared as a result of an 

accident investigation conducted by the Lower Providence Township Police Department are 

obtained through Carfax.) 

 

ON-GOING RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

Communications 

▪ Website posts, updates 

▪  Facebook, X and Instagram posts  

▪ Digital sign messages 

▪ Press releases 

▪ Constant Contact emails 

▪ Trash & recycling service issues 

 

Administration 

▪ Legal advertisements as needed 

▪ Scheduling, correspondence and miscellaneous tasks as needed 

▪ Preparation and distribution of Board of Supervisors’ agenda packets 

▪ Weekly email to Board of Supervisors with informational items 



LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

COMMUNITY RELATIONS DEPARTMENT 

MONTHLY REPORT 

FEBRUARY 2024 

Denise Walsh Page 2 of 2 3/11/2024 

 

▪ Completion of post-Board meeting tasks, including posting of meeting summary and 

approved minutes on website 

▪ Scheduling, setup of auditorium 

▪ Attendance at various meetings; preparation and distribution of meeting notes 

▪ Maintenance of Resolution, Minute and Ordinance books 
 

Meetings / Training 
▪ Board of Supervisors (prepared minutes) – Feb. 1, 15  

▪ Staff Meeting – Feb. 6, 29 

▪ DVHT Wellness Webinar – Feb. 21 

▪ HRA Plan Overview virtual session – Feb. 26 

▪ Mascaro monthly meeting – Feb. 29 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Denise Walsh 

Community Relations Coordinator 



           LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
 

             100 Parklane Drive  •  Eagleville, PA 19403  •  www.lowerprovidence.org 
          Administration: 610 539-8020   •   Fax: 610 539-6347 

         Police:  610-539-5901   •   Fax:  610-630-2219 

 
 

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 

 
TO:  Board of Supervisors 
   
FROM: Finance Department  
   
DATE:  March 1, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: February 2024 Finance Department Monthly Report   
 
 
Payroll 

• Reconciled benefit time for various employees 
• Processed Payroll for February 9th and February 23rd.  
• Worked with Paychex to set up withholdings for employee H.S.A contributions.  

Software Conversion 
• Setup journal approvals in Accounting Software 
• Began to import history from previous accounting software 
• Added Caselle Advantage (Budgeting/Reporting Module)  

Audit 
• Audited field work began on 2/26/2024 and concluded on 2/29/2024 
• Supplied requested receipts and invoices to Auditors 
• Calculated compensated absences 
• Provided bank reconciliations, payroll entries, MS965, escrow reconciliation, 457 

participant statements, etc. to Appointed Auditors  
Miscellaneous 

• Met with Delco Solutions regarding IT upgrades to Municipal Building 
• Worked with Help Now LLC regarding various I.T. issues including e-mail 

migration 
• Completed Survey of Financial Condition and submitted to DCED 
• Funding Townships portion of employee H.S.A deductible 
• Calculated retiree/library employee’s new insurance rates 
• Setup ACH and Positive Pay on American Relief Fund bank account 
• Prepared year end projection memo to Township Manager 
• Supplied Police Department with various documents for grant reporting 
• Submitted reimbursements request for the Body Worn Camera Grant  
• Filed AG-385 
• Worked with Delaware Valley Regional Finance Authority, TD Bank and Stifel 

for borrowing estimates for new Municipal Building 
Ongoing tasks  

• Reinvest matured Certificate of Deposit (C.D.) to continue the maturity schedule 
that has Certificate of Deposits maturing approximately every 30 days 



• Complete Cash Flow, Revenue and Expenditure, Treasurer’s, and Revenue 
Trends reports 

• Contact Freedom Accounting Software to address numerous issues 
• Follow the purchasing policy for proper approval of all purchases. Review open 

Purchase Orders. 
• Distribute for approval, enter, and pay invoices 

o Follow up with vendors regarding unpaid/past due invoices 
• Daily reconciliation of receipts for front counter, permits, and LPT rec 
• Bill developers/residents for legal/engineering, alarm violations, and other fees 

due to the Township 
• Review all entries to the General Ledger 
• Reconcile all bank accounts 
• Reconcile escrow account balances 
• Transfer funds to the library 

 



 LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
 

100 Parklane Drive  •  Eagleville, PA 19403  •  www.lowerprovidence.org 

Administration: 610 539-8020   •   Fax: 610 539-6347 

Police:  610-539-5900   •   Fax:  610-630-2219   

 

Fire Marshal & Emergency Management Coordinator 

February 2024 Report 

During the month of February 2024:  

• Lower Providence Fire Department responded to 27 emergency incidents within the 

Township 

• Bette McMorrow and Bill Hine achieved certification through Pennsylvania 

Emergency Management Agency in emergency planning 

• Investigated one building fire 

o Village Way, Lower Frederick 

• Business license inspections resumed 

• Performed numerous fire alarm acceptance tests 

• All Township building fire extinguishers have been inspected 

• Met with regional Fire Investigators to discuss best practices 

• Developed evidence collection procedures 

• Taught CPR to four new hires 

• Bill Hine, Andrew Getka and I completed the Cambria County Leadership Academy 

o A nine evening program consisting of presenters discussing leadership trends 

in the fire service. 

• Attended Township meeting to request adoption of The Compliance Engine 

• Participated in electric vehicle webinar discussing the challenges and solutions to fire 

incidents involving electric vehicles. 

 

 

Notes: Special thanks to Denise Walsh for her continued assistance with the Fire Marshal 

webpage. 



 

 

 

 

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

PARKS AND RECREATION 

 
MONTHLY REPORT  

February 2024 
 

Administration: 

• Daily communication with Joe Chillano, Director of Public Works, to discuss job tasks/duties for   

parks crew.   

• Attended the staff meeting. 

• Transfer monthly CCFee report. 

• Met with the Park and Recreation staff to prepare for Summer Camp registrations. Camp 

registrations began February 26th. 

• Sent out second reminder letters to the past summer camp staff to see if they plan on returning 

this year.  

• Worked on preparing for the Annual Easter Egg Hunt event with Karen Barron, Nick Walker, and 

Rylie Cox (intern)– ordered supplies, prepared flier and working on secure volunteers. 

• Prepare for and led the Park Board Meeting February 20th. We had two presentations at this 

month’s meeting, Amber Minnick, from the EAC, presented on Bird Town and Madison Roeger, 

Gold Award candidate. Both presentations were very informative. 

• Worked with Paul on creating a survey for Redtail Park. It was sent out to over 800 residents to 

get their feedback. Surveys were sent out on Friday, February 2nd and run until March 1st. 

• Nick and I attended the District III meeting at Whitemarsh Township. 

• Attended a monthly meeting for Montgomery County Senior Games on Thursday, February 15th. 

We will continue to meet as a committee monthly to prepare for the games. The Senior Games 

will be played May 6th -May 10th. 

•  I took Nick Walker around to a few of the parks in the township. We will continue to visit all 

other parks as the weather permits.  

• Continued to work with Nick on daily tasks and I have him researching and securing food trucks 

for our special events. 

• I am still working on securing another band for our summer concert series. 

• Met with Mike Nester to discuss the opening of the bathrooms in March. 

• Mike Nester placed the Bird Town signs around the township.  

• Coordinated a “Big Day of Service”, with Victory Church, on Saturday, April 27th. We will 

spruce up Eagleville and Eskie Parks from 9 am -1pm. 

• Met the new supervisor, Terri Neufeglise. 

• I have been having open communication with the County and MARA about building a pole barn 

on County property. Now, I am waiting to hear from MARA and what their next step will be. 

• Mike installed an AED box at Eskie Park at the pavilion. 

• Mike Nester prepared and cleaned Hoy Park for Joe Webster’s event on February 16th. 

• Nick Walker completed Cybersecurity training on February 27th. 

• Working with Nick daily to secure programs for spring and summer 

• We sold 4 discounted Regal Movie tickets. Movie tickets are sold at a discounted price of $10.50 

per ticket year- round.  

• We sold 34 discounted Movie Tavern tickets in February. Movie Tavern tickets are sold for $9.00 

year -round.  

• We continue to offer the Memorial Donation Program which allows residents to purchase a 

bench, a tree, or a brick in a loved one’s honor and have it placed in a special location in one of 

our beautiful parks. We sold 1 brick in February. 



 

• We continue to offer our Hometown Heroes Program and have been replacing the banners 

throughout Eagleville Park as they are purchased. 

 

All Parks/ Facilities Maintenance: 

• Continue to communicate with Mike Nester on any matters that need attention over the winter 

months. 

• Trash is picked up weekly or as needed at area parks. 

• Continue to check and replenish Mutt Mitts in area parks. 

• Continue to inspect area parks daily and make repairs as needed. 

• Mike, Zach, and John are inspecting the memorial flags and making sure they are secure.  

• Prepare a cleaning schedule for John Simons for the Schoolhouse as we have programs running 

Monday -Friday and rentals on the weekends. 

 

 Programs in session: 

  

• Firebirds Theatre Acting Class Session 

 

Upcoming Programs: 

• East Egg Hunt 

• Senior Bingo 

• Community Yard Sale 

• Adult & Kids Pottery Class  

• Creative Cartooning with Mr. David 

• Babysitting Class 

• Medicare Workshop 

• Pickleball for Beginners  

 

Daily Tasks:  

• Return calls and emails daily. 

• Respond to requests from the residents.  

• Multiple meetings with Nick Walker, Karen Barron, and Rylie Cox regarding winter/spring 

programs as well as ongoing programs and events. 

• Continue to participate in Zoom/ in person meetings and webinar with PRPS.  

• Update P & R web page, Facebook, Instagram, MyRec and the marquee as needed. 

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

 

Jane C. Delaney 

Director of Parks and Recreation 



Type of Service Provided Description

Number of 

Instances Presenting Issues

Number of 

Incidents

Contact/                   

Assisting Resident

Contacting residents to determine needs and 

providing resources as needed. 53 Acute Mental Health 3

Referrals

SSL makes referrals to local agencies - 

examples include: MCORT, Mobile Crisis, 

Mental Health Agencies, Senior Services. 21 Aging and Adult Services 1

Co-Response/ Community 

Outreach

SSL responds to calls or outreach to residents 

accompanied by an officer to offer assistance 

at the scene. 9 Domestic Violence 2

Incidents Incidents involving social service needs 32 Drug and Alcohol 5

Handle with Care 

Trauma informed initiative, partnership 

between MSD and Law Enforcement 4 Family Disturbance 1

Resource Bags

Bags that caontain resources for homeless 

population, including list of community 

resources, food, water, toiletires, and hot 

meal cards 1 Juvenile 6

Septa Passes

Key Partnership established with Septa- one 

way passes offered 2

Developmental/ Intellectual 

Disability 0

Annual Officer Wellness 

Confidential Officer wellness meetings with 

Social Services Liaison to be held annually. 0 Homeless 5

LEO Trainings 

Trainings provided to Law Enforcement 

promoting trauma informed care, cultural 

competency and officer wellness 1 Physical Disability 0

Suicide 0

Suicide Threat/ Attempt 5

FEMA NIC Courses 100, 200,700, 800 Death Notification 0

Liability Prevention for Mental Health Practitioners Other- General Public Service 4

Strategies for Coordinating Overdose Prevention Efforts 

Motivational Interviewing Masterclass 

Social Services Liaison Monthly Report - February 2024

Trainings Attended



 LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

100 Parklane Drive  •  Eagleville, PA 19403  •  www.lowerprovidence.org 

Phone:  610-539-5901   •   Fax:  610-630-2219   

 

Michael Jackson, Chief of Police 

 

 
Submitted By: Michael Jackson, Chief of Police 

 
POLICE FLEET  Jan-24 Feb-24 Total 

Miles Traveled 25,109 25,348 50,457 
    

INCIDENTS Jan-24 Feb-24 Total 

Police Activity (CAD) 2,144 2,275 4,419 

       

ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITY Jan-24 Feb-24 Total 

Traffic Stops 503 565 1,068 

Traffic Citations 121 258 379 

Non-Traffic Citations 7 4 11 

Criminal Arrests 28 33 61 

Foot and Bike Patrols 218 210 428 

Traffic Details 166 152 318 

Public Contacts (Minimum) 914 1035 1,949 

Formal Personnel Complaints 0 10 10 

Personnel Compliments 4 4 8 

       

JUVENILE CONTACTS Jan-24 Feb-24 Total 

Juvenile Contacts 48 49 97 

Juveniles Petitioned 0 0 0 

Warnings Issued 11 9 20 

Citations Issued 1 5 6 

Referral to Other Agencies 2 1 3 

       

ACCIDENTS Jan-24 Feb-24 Total 

Total Number of Accidents 51 46 97 

Reportable Accidents 15 17 32 

Non-Reportable Accidents 36 29 65 

 
 



 LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

100 Parklane Drive  •  Eagleville, PA 19403  •  www.lowerprovidence.org 

Phone:  610-539-5901   •   Fax:  610-630-2219   

 

Michael Jackson, Chief of Police 

 

 
 

ALARM RESPONSES Jan-24 Feb-24 Total 

Total Alarms 72 44 116 

Security Alarms 50 28 78 

Fire Alarms 22 16 38 

    

DETECTIVE DIVISION Jan-24 Feb-24 Total 

Investigations 30 32 62 

    

SUBPOENAS FOR COURT  Jan-24 Feb-24 Total 

District Court 38-1-20 54 60 114 

Montgomery County  3 6 9 

All Others 0 0 0 

    

DUI TASK FORCE Jan-24 Feb-24 Total 

Reimbursed Overtime Hours 0 44 44 

    

AGGRESSIVE DRIVING Jan-24 Feb-24 Total 

Reimbursed Overtime Hours 0 0 0 

        

DRUG TASK FORCE Jan-24 Feb-24 Total 

Reimbursed Overtime Hours 8 24 32 

    

PA LIQUOR CONTROL BOARD Jan-24 Feb-24 Total 

Reimbursed Overtime Hours 0 0 0 

 

* Personnel complaints from February were related to the same incident and involving the same 

officer. 

 

 

 

 

 



 LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

100 Parklane Drive  •  Eagleville, PA 19403  •  www.lowerprovidence.org 

Phone:  610-539-5901   •   Fax:  610-630-2219   

 

Michael Jackson, Chief of Police 

 

 

 

The following is a list of Community Relations details for February 2024:   

 

On Monday, February 12, members of the Community Policing Unit participated in a presentation at 

Methacton High School regarding the dangers of fentanyl poisoning.  

 

On Tuesday, February 20, members of the police department assisted Methacton High School 

administration and staff with their lockdown drill. 

 

On Wednesday, February 21, Sgt. Stead and Cpl. Heim presented to a group of preschool students at the 

St. Andrews Nursery School regarding police officer’s role in the community. 

 

On Friday, February 23, Sgt. Stead presented alcohol and the law lessons to several eighth-grade classes 

at the Arcola Intermediate School. 

 

On Friday, February 23, members of the Community Policing Unit participated in a presentation at 

Methacton High School regarding the dangers of fentanyl poisoning.  

 

On Monday, February 26, members of the Community Policing Unit participated in a presentation at 

Methacton High School regarding the dangers of fentanyl poisoning.  

 

On Tuesday, February 27, members of the Community Policing Unit participated in a presentation at 

Methacton High School regarding the dangers of fentanyl poisoning.  

 

On Wednesday, February 28, Sgt. Stead provided a ride to school for a Woodland Elementary School 

student recognized for being the top book reader in the school. 

 

The following is a list of notable TSU activity for February 2024:   

 

There was one traffic complaint made by a resident during the month.   

 

The traffic radar recorder was deployed on Redtail Road near Osprey Drive after a complaint was made 

about speeding vehicles.  The seven-day study indicated there was not an issue and no additional 

enforcement was necessary.  

 

During the month, one hundred forty (140) Bus Patrol violations were submitted for review, resulting in 

eighty-five (85) civil citations being issued to drivers. 

 

 

 

 



 LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

100 Parklane Drive  •  Eagleville, PA 19403  •  www.lowerprovidence.org 

Phone:  610-539-5901   •   Fax:  610-630-2219   

 

Michael Jackson, Chief of Police 

 

 

Youth Aid Panel: 

 

The police department submitted one (1) juvenile to the Montgomery County District Attorney’s Office 

Youth Aid Panel Program in January 2024.   

 

Curfew: 

 

There was one (1) violation of the Lower Providence Township curfew ordinance during the month. 

 



LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

MONTHLY REPORT 

February 2024 

Below is a list of some items that the Public Works Department accomplished during the month of 

February. 

• Meet with Jane Delaney daily to review/ discuss departmental needs 

• All PA One call notifications were reviewed, field marked and responded to appropriately 

• Director reviewed road opening permits, performed inspections where required  

• The department completed various and multiple building maintenance tasks  

• Street signs were repaired/replaced 

• Meet with PW Foreman, PW Crew Leader and Parks Crew Leader to discuss work assignments 

and scheduling 

• Director had several meetings with staff on various topics 

• Mechanics performed routine maintenance on Township fleet and equipment 

• Director approved bills associated with the department 

• Janitor cleaned our buildings during the month  

• Janitor cleans multiple Parks restrooms and stocks paper products 

• PW & Parks guys did trash runs twice this week in our Parks. Every Monday and Friday 

• Director returned phone calls and emails addressing residents’ concerns.   

• Director worked on the monthly report 

• Storm sewer inlets were cleaned prior to any rainstorms 

• Multiple storm sewer inlet on various Twp roadways were repaired in place. Work associated 

includes cleaning out the inlet, repairing with brick, lentels and concrete. Replacing the top and 

restoration work. We are constantly working on our storm sewer system  

• Traffic signals and streetlights were repaired during the month  

• Parks members inspected all playground equipment during the month 

• Emphasis on pothole patching during the month 

• Crews removed two fallen trees from the roadways 

• I worked on the 2024 budget during the month 

• PW Dept. prepared all vehicles and equipment for the upcoming winter 

• We continued cleaning up the naturalized basins, removing dead trees, vines and plant invasive 

species 

• Roadways were brined as needed in anticipation of winter storms 

• We had two winter storms during the month and crews were called in each time to plow and 

salt roadways 



• Received and stockpiled road salt 

• The Sewer Authority’s new project started and PA Water’s project continues. Even though 

theses aren’t Twp projects we are still involved as the work takes place along our roadways and 

impacts our residents 

• I met with a pipe lining contractor and will be receiving quotes for the work we looked at 

together 

• New storm sewer pipes were installed along Rogers Rd 

• Worked on the 2024 Rd Reconstruction project which will be out for bid in March 

• Crew members cut up and removed a fallen light pole from Evansburg Point Park 

• All staff members attended a storm sewer outfall screening training which was held at our Twp 

building 

• Fallen trees were removed from Parklane Drive 

• PW members repaired asphalt curbing along Alden Rd 

• Continued with interviews for the open PW position 

 

 

 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 Joseph R. Chillano 

      

 

 















































































C-001

C
O

VE
R

 S
H

EE
T

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

AS SHOWN

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
M

C
C

D
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
10

/0
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

C
11

/0
3/

23

PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

960 RITTENHOUSE ROAD WAREHOUSE
FOR

1

WRM



C-002

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 N

O
TE

S

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

AS SHOWN

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

2

“ ”  

WRM



C-101

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

1" = 30'

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

3

WRM



C-102

TR
U

C
K 

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

LA
N

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

1" = 30'

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

4

WRM



C-201

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

EA
TU

R
ES

 P
LA

N

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

1" = 30'

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

5

WRM



C-202

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

1" = 30'

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

6

WRM



C-203

AE
R

IA
L 

PL
AN

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

1" = 40'

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

7

WRM



C-301

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 1

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

1" = 30'

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
M

C
C

D
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
10

/0
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

8

WRM



C-302

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 2
 (C

U
R

B 
R

AM
PS

)

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

AS SHOWN

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
M

C
C

D
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
10

/0
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

9

WRM



C-303

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 3
 (C

U
R

B 
R

AM
PS

)

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

1" = 5'

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
M

C
C

D
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
10

/0
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

10

WRM



C-310

D
R

IV
EW

AY
 P

R
O

FI
LE

S

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

1" = 30'

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

11

WRM



SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

1" = 30'

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 R

ES
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
A

11
/0

3/
23

12

C-311

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 S

IG
H

T 
D

IS
TA

N
C

E
PR

O
FI

LE

WRM



SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

1" = 10'

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 R

ES
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
A

11
/0

3/
23

13

C-312

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

ID
EN

IN
G

WRM



C-320

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 P

R
O

FI
LE

S 
1

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

1" = 30'

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

14

WRM



C-321

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 P

R
O

FI
LE

S 
2

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

1" = 30'

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

15

WRM



C-401

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

1" = 30'

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

16

WRM



C-410

W
AT

ER
 P

R
O

FI
LE

S

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

1" = 30'

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

17

WRM



C-420

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 P
R

O
FI

LE
S

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

1" = 30'

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

18

WRM



C-480

W
AT

ER
 D

ET
AI

LS

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

19

WRM



C-490

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 D
ET

AI
LS

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

1" = 30'

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

20

WRM



3GB 3OV

3CL

2OV 3CL 4GB 2CL

2OV

3OV

3GB

2GB

3CV 3CV3MS 3AC

3IO

3IO3PS

3PS3PG

10HA8AG

7VD

10HA

5VD 5VD

2TC

2GT

2GT

2TC

2TC

2GT

2GT

2TG
1QR1QR1QR

3AC

3MS

3AC

2NS

2NS

6AA 1QB

5CO3IO 1QB

2CC 2CC 2CC

5CF

13AG

5IG

5IG

3IG3IG7AG

8AG

10TM

3PO

5TM

7PO

5AG

3HA

5AG

5AG

5HA

3HA

3HA

3HA

2PS3PS 6PG 5PS 4PG

1MV

1MV

1MV

1MV

5CS

5IV

3IO

3IO

14AG

5CS

7TM

5PO

7PO

6TM

5IG

5IG

3AG

3AG

3AG

3AG

3AG

3AG

3AG

3AG

3CS

3CS

3CS

1800PV

1300PV

PARK POINT SIGN

720LM

1100LM

1000LM

REQUIREMENT 

INTERNAL LANDSCAPING: SHALL BE REQUIRED FOR BUFFERING AND/OR SCREENING PURPOSES 

LANDSCAPE COMPLIANCE CHART - LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

REQUIRED PROPOSED COMMENT ORDINANCE

AREA USED AS PARKING, LOADING, AND DRIVEWAYS: 73,075 SF REQUIRED PROPOSED 
THE MINIMUM NUMBER OF TREES AND SHRUBS REQUIRED SHALL BE ONE SHADE TREE

AND ONE EVERGREEN TREE PER 5,000 SF OF PAVED AREA USED AS PARKING, LOADING,
AND DRIVEWAYS

15 SHADE TREES
15 EVERGREEN TREES

16 SHADE TREES
15 EVERGREEN TREES

THE MINIMUM NUMBER OF TREES AND SHRUBS REQUIRED SHALL BE ONE FLOWERING
OR EVERGREEN SHRUB PER 1,500 SF OF PAVED AREA USED FOR PARKING, LOADING,

AND DRIVEWAYS
49 SHRUBS 50 SHRUBS

123-50.A.

PERIMETER LANDSCAPING: EACH NON-RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT SHALL BE SCREENED AS A NECESSARY SAFEGUARD TO THE CHARACTER OF THE ADJACENT AREA.
ALONG ROAD ROW, TREES SHALL BE PLANTED 40-50' APART

RITTENHOUSE ROAD: 565'

123-50.B.

SATISFIED BY STREET
TREES BELOW12 SHADE TREES [1]

[W]

VAN BUREN AVE: 408' SATISFIED BY STREET
TREES BELOW9 SHADE TREES [1]

[W]
ALONG PROPERTY LINES ABUTTING SIMILAR DISTRICTS, THE MINIMUM NUMBER OF

TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE: A) ONE SHADE TREE PER 100' OF PROPERTY LINE; B)
ONE EVERGREEN TREE AND ONE FLOWERING TREE OF THREE FLOWERING /

EVERGREEN SHRUBS PER 150' OF PROPERTY LINE

NORTHEASTERN PROPERTY LINE: 399'
4 SHADE TREES

3 EVERGREEN TREES
3 FLOWERING TREES

4 SHADE TREES
3 EVERGREEN TREES
3 FLOWERING TREES

SOUTHEASTERN PROPERTY LINE: 565'
6 SHADE TREES

4 EVERGREEN TREES
4 FLOWERING TREES

3 SHADE TREES
4 EVERGREEN TREES
4 FLOWERING TREES

SHADE TREES: SHADE TREES SHALL BE ALONG BOTH SIDES OF ALL NEW OR EXIST. STREETS AT INTERVALS OF NO LESS THAN 40 FEET & NO MORE THAN 50 FEET. TREES
SHALL BE PLACED BEHIND OF THE ROW LINE AND NOT INTERFERE WITH THE INSTALLATION / MAINTENENCE OF SIDEWALKS, DRAINAGE FACILITIES, AND / OR UTILITIES.

RITTENHOUSE ROAD: 565' 12 SHADE TREES

VAN BUREN AVE: 408' 9 SHADE TREES

12 SHADE TREES

9 SHADE TREES
123-52.

TREE PRESERVATION, PROTECTION AND REPLACEMENT: EVERY TREE DETERMINED  BY TH TOWNSHIP LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT TO BE LIVING AND HEALTHY, WITH A DBH
OF 8" OR GREATER WHICH IS REMOVED / DESTROYED, SHALL BE REPLACED WITH ONE OF MORE NEW SHADE TREES.

3 TREES GREATER THAN 8" DBH PROPOSED TO BE REMOVED 3 SHADE TREES 3 SHADE TREES 123-114.

VALLEY FORGE CORPORATE CENTER: LANDSCAPE BUFFERS SHALL BE REQUIRED IN THE LOCATIONS CITED IN THE LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP VALLEY FORGE
CORPORATE CENTER LAND USE AND DESIGN MANUAL.

FRONT / STREET BUFFER REQUIRES BUFFER TYPE 'A' CONSISTING OF 3 DECIDUOUS
TREES, 2 UNDERSTORY TREES, 6 SHRUBS, AND 850 SF PERENNIAL GROUNDCOVER PER

100 LINEAL FEET.

RITTENHOUSE ROAD: 565'

17 SHADE TREES
12 UNDERSTORY TREES

34 SHRUBS
4803 SF OF PERENNIAL

GROUNDCOVER

[2]
[W]

12 STREET TREES
5 SHADE TREES

12 UNDERSTORY TREES
36 SHRUBS

6360 SF OF PERENNIAL
GROUNDCOVER

VAN BUREN AVE: 408'

13 SHADE TREES
9 UNDERSTORY TREES

25 SHRUBS
3468 SF OF PERENNIAL

GROUNDCOVER

[2]
[W]

9 STREET TREES
4 SHADE TREES

9 UNDERSTORY TREES
25 SHRUBS

3468 SF OF PERENNIAL
GROUNDCOVER

ALONG PARKING AND LOADING AREAS REQUIRES BUFFER TYPE 'C' CONSISTING OF 4
SHADE TREES, 2 UNDERSTORY TREES, 3 EVERGREEN TREES, AND 12 EVERGREEN

SHRUBS PER 100 LINEAL FEET.

PARKING AREA ALONG SOUTHWEST PROPERTY LINE: 334'

14 SHADE TREES
7 UNDERSTORY TREES
10 EVERGREEN TREES

40 EVERGREEN SHRUBS

[3]
[W]

13 BUFFER / STREET
TREES

7 TYPE 'A' UNDERSTORY
TREES

0 EVERGREEN TREES
25 TYPE 'A' SHRUBS

15 EVERGREEN SHRUBS

PARKING AREA ALONG SOUTHEAST PROPERTY LINE: 364'

15 SHADE TREES
8 UNDERSTORY TREES
11 EVERGREEN TREES

44 EVERGREEN SHRUBS

[3]
[W]

3 REPLACEMENT SHADE
TREES

4 PERIMETER
UNDERSTORY TREES

4 UNDERSTORY TREES
11 INTERNAL EVERGREEN

TREES
44 EVERGREEN SHRUBS

123-143.

BASIN LANDSCAPING: THE PERIMETER BERMS AND EMBANKMENTS OF RETENTION / DETENTION BASIN SHALL BE DESIGNATED TO CREATE A NATURAL APPEARANCE AND
REDUCE FUTURE MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS.

MINIMUM PLANT MATERIAL PER 100 LINEAR FEET OF BASIN PERIMETER (MEASURED AT
THE 100 YR. WATER SURFACE ELEVATION): 3 EVERGREEN TREES, 2 DECIDUOUS TREES,

5 SHRUBS.
BASIN PERIMETER:

BASIN 1: 200'
6 EVERGREEN TREES
2 DECIDUOUS TREES

10 SHRUBS

[4]
[W]

BASIN 2: 250'
8 EVERGREEN TREES
5 DECIDUOUS TREES

13 SHRUBS

[4]
[W]

123-19.H.(24)

l  (V) VARIANCE REQUIRED  I  (EN) EXISTING NON-CONFORMANCE  I  (W) WAIVER REQUESTED)  I
I  (TBD) TO BE DETERMINED  I  (NA) NOT APPLICABLE  I  (NS) NOT SPECIFIED  I

[1] DUPLICATE REQUIREMENT TO STREET TREES, WAIVER REQUESTED TO ALLOW FOR STREET TREE REQUIREMENT TO SATISFY PERIMETER SHADE TREES.
[2] DEPTH OF BUFFER DOES NOT ALLOW FOR INSTALLATION OF OVERLAPPING REQUIREMENTS. WAIVER REQUESTED TO ALLOW FOR OTHER REQUIREMENTS TO OFFSET
DEFICIENCIES.
[3] DEPTH OF BUFFER DOES NOT ALLOW FOR INSTALLATION OF OVERLAPPING REQUIREMENTS. QUANTITY OF PLANTS PROPOSED IS APPROPRIATE FOR AVAILABLE SPACE,
WAIVER REQUESTED TO OFFSET DEFICIENCIES.
[4] PROXIMITY OF BASIN AREAS TO OTHER REQUIRED LANDSCAPE DOES NOT ALLOW FOR PLANTING OF ALL REQUIRED DETENTION BASIN LANDSCAPE, WAIVER
REQUESTED TO ALLOW FOR LESSER QUANTITY OF PLANT MATERIAL.

KEY QTY. BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME

 P L A N T  L I S T

SHADE TREES

CL CLADRASTIS LUTEA YELLOWWOOD 2.5" CAL. -8 B&B

MIN.
PLANTING
CALIPER

MIN.
PLANTING
SPREAD

MIN.
PLANTING

HEIGHT
REMARKS COMMENTS

12-14' HT.

GB GINGKO BILOBA 'PRINCETON SENTRY' 'PRINCETON SENTRY' GINGKO 2.5" CAL. -12 B&B12-14' HT.

GT GLEDITSIA TRIANCANTHOS VAR. INERMIS THORNLESS HONEYLOCUST 2.5" CAL. -8 B&B12-14' HT.

NS NYSSA SYLVATICA BLACKGUM 2.5" CAL. -4 B&B12-14' HT.

OV OSTRYA VIRGINIANA AMERICAN HOPHORNBEAM 2.5" CAL. -10 B&B12-14' HT.

QB QUERCUS BICOLOR SWAMP WHITE OAK 2.5" CAL. -2 B&B12-14' HT.

QR QUERCUS RUBRA RED OAK 2.5" CAL. -3 B&B12-14' HT.

TC TILIA CORDATA 'GREENSPIRE' 2.5" CAL. -8 B&B12-14' HT.'GREENSPIRE' LITTLELEAF
LINDEN

ORNAMENTAL TREES

AC AMELANCHIER CANADENSIS SERVICEBERRY - -9 B&B8' HT.

FULL, STRAIGHT LEADER

FULL, STRAIGHT LEADER

FULL, STRAIGHT LEADER

FULL, STRAIGHT LEADER

FULL, STRAIGHT LEADER

FULL, STRAIGHT LEADER

FULL, STRAIGHT LEADER

FULL, STRAIGHT LEADER

MULTI-STEM, MIN. 5 STEMS

CC CERCIS CANADENSIS REDBUD - -6 B&B8' HT. FULL SPECIMEN

CF CORNUS FLORIDA FLOWERING DOGWOOD - -5 B&B8' HT. FULL SPECIMEN

CV CRATAEGUS VIRIDUS 'WINTER KING' 'WINTER KING' HAWTHRORN - -6 B&B8' HT. FULL SPECIMEN

MS MAGNOLIA STELLATA STAR MAGNOLIA - -6 B&B8' HT. FULL SPECIMEN

MV MAGNOLIA VIRGINIANA SWEETBAY MAGNOLIA - -4 B&B8' HT. MULTI-STEM, MIN. 5 STEMS

IO ILEX OPACA - -15 B&B6' HT.AMERICAN HOLLY

EVERGREEN TREES

BRANCHED FULLY TO
GROUND

PG PICEA GLAUCA - -13 B&B6' HT.WHITE SPRUCE BRANCHED FULLY TO
GROUND

PS PINUS STROBUS - -16 B&B6' HT.EASTERN WHITE PINE BRANCHED FULLY TO
GROUND

SHRUBS**

AA ARONIA ARBUTIFOLIA RED CHOKEBERRY - -6 CONT.24-30" HT. HEAVY, FULL SPECIMEN

AG ABELIA X GRANDIFLORA GLOSSY ABELIA - -89 CONT.24-30" HT. HEAVY, FULL SPECIMEN

CO CEPHALANTHUS OCCIDENTALIS BUTTONBUSH - -6 CONT.24-30" HT. HEAVY, FULL SPECIMEN

CS CORNUS SERICEA RED-TWIG DOGWOOD - -19 CONT.24-30" HT. HEAVY, FULL SPECIMEN

HA HYDRANGEA 'ANNABELLE' 'ANNABELLE' HYDRANGEA - -17 CONT.24-30" HT. HEAVY, FULL SPECIMEN

IG ILEX GLABRA INKBERRY - -26 CONT.24-30" HT. HEAVY, FULL SPECIMEN

IV ILEX VERTICILATA 'RED SPRITE' 'RED SPRITE' WINTERBERRY - -5 CONT.24-30" HT. HEAVY, FULL SPECIMEN

PO PHYSOCARPUS OPULIFOLIUS NINEBARK - -19 CONT.24-30" HT. HEAVY, FULL SPECIMEN

TM TAXUS X MEDIA 'DENSIFORMIS' DENSIFORM YEW - -28 CONT.24-30" HT. HEAVY, FULL SPECIMEN

VD VIBURNUM DENTATUM ARROWWOOD VIBURNUM - -17 CONT.24-30" HT. HEAVY, FULL SPECIMEN

PERENNIALS**

LM LIRIOPE MUSCARI LILYTURF - -2256 CONT.- PLANT 15" ON CENTER

PV SWITCHGRASS SWITCHGRASS - -3180 CONT.- PLANT 24" ON CENTER

6 EVERGREEN TREES
0 DECIDUOUS TREES

10 SHRUBS

9 EVERGREEN TREES
0 DECIDUOUS TREES

13 SHRUBS

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

W
AR

EH
O

U
SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S

CWM

1" = 30'

    19 OF 37

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23

L-601

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

PARKING AREA ALONG NORTHEAST PROPERTY LINE: 399'

16 SHADE TREES
8 UNDERSTORY TREES
12 EVERGREEN TREES

48 EVERGREEN SHRUBS

[3]
[W]

8 SHADE TREES
4 UNDERSTORY TREES
6 EVERGREEN TREES

48 EVERGREEN SHRUBS

[3]
[W]

2" SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH

RIM OF ROOT BALL TO BE SET  1"
ABOVE PROPOSED FINISH GRADE

"NETAFIM" DRIP IRRIGATION
DEDICATED ZONE ON ALL
TREES PER SPECIFICATIONS

3" LEVEL WATERING BERM

BACKFILL: 3:1 TOPSOIL TO COMPOST
MIXTURE W/  RECOMMENDED AMOUNTS OF
'BIOPAK' ROOT FERTILIZER PER
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS

4" PERFORATED PVC DRAIN PIPE SET
VERTICALLY FROM GRADE DOWN TO
EXISTING SUITABLE SOIL LAYER

ROOTBALL TO SIT ON 4" LAYER CLEAN SOIL

SUITABLE SOIL LAYER (FIELD VERIFY)

1 TYPICAL TREE PLANTING DETAIL 
NOT TO SCALE

1.5x DIA. OF ROOTBALL

38

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

21 OF 40

WRM



C-610

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 P
LA

N

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

1" = 30'

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

22

WRM



C-701

ER
O

SI
O

N
 &

 S
ED

IM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
AN

(IN
IT

IA
L 

ST
AG

E)

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

1" = 30'

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
M

C
C

D
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
10

/0
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

C
11

/0
3/

23

23

WRM



C-702

ER
O

SI
O

N
 &

 S
ED

IM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
AN

(IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

TA
G

E)

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

1" = 30'

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
M

C
C

D
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
10

/0
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

C
11

/0
3/

23

24

WRM



C-703

ER
O

SI
O

N
 &

 S
ED

IM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
AN

(F
IN

AL
 S

TA
G

E)

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

1" = 30'

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
M

C
C

D
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
10

/0
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

C
11

/0
3/

23

25

WRM



·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

C-720

ER
O

SI
O

N
 &

 S
ED

IM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

D
ET

AI
LS

 1

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

AS SHOWN

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
M

C
C

D
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
10

/0
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

C
11

/0
3/

23

26

WRM



C-721

ER
O

SI
O

N
 &

 S
ED

IM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

D
ET

AI
LS

 2

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

AS SHOWN

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
M

C
C

D
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
10

/0
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

C
11

/0
3/

23

’

’

12"
(30 cm)

(15 cm)
6"

6"
(15 cm)

(15 cm)
6"

4"-6"
(10cm-15cm)

4" (10 cm)

(15 cm)
6"

4"

(5cm-12.5cm)
2"-5"1.

6.

7.

2.

5.

4.8.

3.

27

WRM



C-722

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

AS SHOWN

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
M

C
C

D
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
10

/0
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

C
11

/0
3/

23

ER
O

SI
O

N
 &

 S
ED

IM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

D
ET

AI
LS

 3

28

WRM



C-723

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

AS SHOWN

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
M

C
C

D
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
10

/0
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

C
11

/0
3/

23

ER
O

SI
O

N
 &

 S
ED

IM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

D
ET

AI
LS

 4

29

WRM



C-801

PO
ST

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
TO

R
M

W
AT

ER
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
PL

AN

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

1" = 30'

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
M

C
C

D
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
10

/0
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

C
11

/0
3/

23

30

WRM



·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

C-802

PO
ST

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
TO

R
M

W
AT

ER
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
D

ET
AI

LS
 1

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

AS SHOWN

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
M

C
C

D
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
10

/0
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

C
11

/0
3/

23

31

“ ”

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

“
”

“

”

WRM



C-803

PO
ST

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
TO

R
M

W
AT

ER
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
D

ET
AI

LS
 2

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

AS SHOWN

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
M

C
C

D
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
10

/0
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

C
11

/0
3/

23

32

WRM



C-851

PR
E-

D
EV

EL
O

PE
D

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

AR
EA

 P
LA

N

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

1" = 30'

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

33

WRM



C-852

PO
ST

-D
EV

EL
O

PE
D

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

AR
EA

 P
LA

N

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

1" = 30'

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

34

WRM



C-901

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

 1

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

AS SHOWN

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

RECOMMENDED MINIMUM TRENCH WIDTHS

© 

MINIMUM RECOMMENDED COVER BASED ON
VEHICLE  LOADING CONDITIONS**

* VEHICLES IN EXCESS OF 75T MAY REQUIRE ADDITIONAL COVER
**SEE BACKFILL REQUIREMENTS IN NOTE 6.

NOTES:

1.  ALL PIPE SYSTEMS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D2321, "STANDARD PRACTICE
FOR UNDERGROUND INSTALLATION OF THERMOPLASTIC PIPE FOR SEWERS AND OTHER GRAVITY FLOW
APPLICATIONS", LATEST ADDITION

2.  MEASURES SHOULD BE TAKEN TO PREVENT MIGRATION OF NATIVE FINES INTO BACKFILL MATERIAL,
WHEN REQUIRED.

3.  FOUNDATION:  WHERE THE TRENCH BOTTOM IS UNSTABLE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE TO A
DEPTH REQUIRED BY THE ENGINEER AND REPLACE WITH SUITABLE MATERIAL AS SPECIFIED BY THE
ENGINEER. AS AN ALTERNATIVE AND AT THE DISCRETION OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER, THE TRENCH
BOTTOM MAY BE STABILIZED USING A GEOTEXTILE MATERIAL.

4.  BEDDING:  SUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE CLASS I, II OR III. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE
DOCUMENTATION FOR MATERIAL SPECIFICATION TO ENGINEER. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED BY THE
ENGINEER, MINIMUM BEDDING THICKNESS SHALL BE 4" (100mm) FOR 4"-24" (100mm-600mm); 6" (150mm)
FOR 30"-60" (750mm-1500mm).

5.  INITIAL BACKFILL:  SUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE CLASS I, II OR III IN THE PIPE ZONE EXTENDING TO
THE CROWN OF PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE DOCUMENTATION FOR MATERIAL
SPECIFICATION TO ENGINEER. MATERIAL SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED IN ASTM D2321, LATEST
EDITION.

6. MINIMUM COVER: MINIMUM COVER, H, IN NON-TRAFFIC APPLICATIONS (GRASS OR LANDSCAPE AREAS)
IS 12" FROM THE TOP OF PIPE TO GROUND SURFACE.  ADDITIONAL COVER MAY BE REQUIRED TO
PREVENT FLOTATION.  FOR TRAFFIC APPLICATIONS, MINIMUM COVER, H,  IS 12" UP TO 48" DIAMETER PIPE
AND 24" OF COVER FOR 60" DIAMETER PIPE, MEASURED FROM TOP OF PIPE TO BOTTOM OF FLEXIBLE
PAVEMENT OR TO TOP OF RIGID PAVEMENT.  FOR TRAFFIC APPLICATIONS WITH LESS THAN FOUR FEET
OF COVER, EMBEDMENT OF THE PIPE SHALL BE USING ONLY A CLASS I OR CLASS II BACKFILL.

MAXIMUM RECOMMENDED COVER BASED
 ON VECHICLE LOADING CONDITIONS

FILL HEIGHT TABLE GENERATED USING AASHTO SECTION 12,
LOAD RESISTANCE FACTOR DESIGN (LRFD) PROCEDURE WITH
THE FOLLOWING ASSUMPTIONS:
NO HYDROSTATIC PRESSURE,
UNIT WEIGHT OF SOIL (Ys) = 120 PCF

35

WRM



C-902

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

 2

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

AS SHOWN

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

ACCESSIBLE
VAN

VIOLATORS
SUBJECT
TO FINE

AND TOWING
MIN.FINE $50

MAX.FINE $200

36

WRM



C-903

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

 3

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

AS SHOWN

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

℄ 
℄ 

℄ 
℄ 

℄ 
℄ 

℄ 
℄ 

℄ 
℄ 

37

WRM



C-904

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

 4

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

AS SHOWN

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

38

WRM



C-905

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

 5

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

AS SHOWN

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

REV E7001-110-191DWG NO.1 OF 1SHEET1:30SCALEDWG SIZE A

3130 VERONA AVE
BUFORD, GA 30518
PHN (770) 932-2443
FAX (770) 932-2490
www.nyloplast-us.com

18 IN DRAIN BASIN QUICK SPEC INSTALLATION DETAIL
TITLE

PROJECT NO./NAME

MATERIAL

DATE

REVISED BY

04-03-06DATE

EBCDRAWN BY

03-14-16

NMH

(5)  ADAPTER
ANGLES

VARIABLE 0° - 360°
ACCORDING TO

PLANS

NYLOPLAST 18" DRAIN BASIN:  2818AG _ _ X

THIS PRINT DISCLOSES SUBJECT MATTER IN WHICH
NYLOPLAST HAS PROPRIETARY RIGHTS.  THE RECEIPT
OR POSSESSION OF THIS PRINT DOES NOT CONFER,
TRANSFER, OR LICENSE THE USE OF THE DESIGN OR
TECHNICAL INFORMATION SHOWN HEREIN
REPRODUCTION OF THIS PRINT OR ANY INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN, OR MANUFACTURE OF ANY
ARTICLE HEREFROM, FOR THE DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS
IS FORBIDDEN, EXCEPT BY SPECIFIC WRITTEN
PERMISSION FROM NYLOPLAST.

1  -  GRATES/SOLID COVER SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON PER ASTM A536 GRADE 70-50-05.
2  -  FRAMES SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON PER ASTM A536 GRADE 70-50-05.
3  -  DRAIN BASIN TO BE CUSTOM MANUFACTURED ACCORDING TO PLAN DETAILS.
       RISERS ARE NEEDED FOR BASINS OVER 84" DUE TO SHIPPING RESTRICTIONS.
       SEE DRAWING NO. 7001-110-065.
4  -  DRAINAGE CONNECTION STUB JOINT TIGHTNESS SHALL CONFORM TO
       ASTM D3212 FOR CORRUGATED HDPE (ADS N-12/HANCOR DUAL WALL),
       N-12 HP, & PVC SEWER.
5   - ADAPTERS CAN BE MOUNTED ON ANY ANGLE 0° TO 360°.  TO DETERMINE MINIMUM
       ANGLE BETWEEN ADAPTERS SEE DRAWING NO. 7001-110-012.

WATERTIGHT JOINT
(CORRUGATED HDPE SHOWN)

(4)  VARIOUS TYPES OF INLET & OUTLET ADAPTERS AVAILABLE:
4" - 18" FOR CORRUGATED HDPE (ADS N-12/HANCOR DUAL WALL,
ADS/HANCOR SINGLE WALL), N-12 HP, PVC SEWER (EX: SDR 35),

PVC DWV (EX:  SCH 40), PVC C900/C905, CORRUGATED & RIBBED PVC

(1, 2)  INTEGRATED DUCTILE IRON
FRAME & GRATE TO MATCH BASIN O.D.

THE BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE CRUSHED STONE OR OTHER
GRANULAR MATERIAL MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF CLASS I,
CLASS II, OR CLASS III MATERIAL AS DEFINED IN ASTM D2321.
BEDDING & BACKFILL FOR SURFACE DRAINAGE INLETS SHALL BE
PLACED & COMPACTED UNIFORMLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D2321.

®

©2013 NYLOPLAST

REV C7001-110-213DWG NO.1 OF 1SHEET1:10SCALEDWG SIZE A

3130 VERONA AVE
BUFORD, GA 30518
PHN (770) 932-2443
FAX (770) 932-2490
www.nyloplast-us.com

18 IN STANDARD GRATE ASSEMBLY - TYPE C
TITLE

PROJECT NO./NAME

MATERIAL

DATE

REVISED BY

3-8-06DATE

EBCDRAWN BYTHIS PRINT DISCLOSES SUBJECT MATTER IN WHICH
NYLOPLAST HAS PROPRIETARY RIGHTS.  THE RECEIPT
OR POSSESSION OF THIS PRINT DOES NOT CONFER,
TRANSFER, OR LICENSE THE USE OF THE DESIGN OR
TECHNICAL INFORMATION SHOWN HEREIN
REPRODUCTION OF THIS PRINT OR ANY INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN, OR MANUFACTURE OF ANY
ARTICLE HEREFROM, FOR THE DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS
IS FORBIDDEN, EXCEPT BY SPECIFIC WRITTEN
PERMISSION FROM NYLOPLAST.

3-13-10

EBC

1899CGS
APPROX. DRAIN AREA = 116.72 SQ IN

APPROX. WEIGHT WITH FRAME = 68.50 LBS

DIMENSIONS ARE FOR REFERENCE ONLY
ACTUAL DIMENSIONS MAY VARY
DIMENSIONS ARE IN INCHES
GRATE MEETS H-20 LOAD RATING
QUALITY:  MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A536 GRADE 70-50-05
PAINT:  CASTINGS ARE FURNISHED WITH A BLACK PAINT
LOCKING DEVICE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST SEE DRAWING NO.
7001-110-029

DUCTILE IRON

DO NOT POLLUTE
DRAINS TO WATERWAYS

NYLOPLAST
DUCTILE IRON

©2010 NYLOPLAST

39

WRM



C-906

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

 6

SCALE:

DRAWN:

A/E:

Q/C:

WORK ORDER NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

2324

R
EV

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

R
EL

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.,

Ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

s
Pl

an
ni

ng
 . 

D
es

ig
n

Va
lle

y 
Fo

rg
e,

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a

C
LI

EN
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AT
IO

N
:

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 W

AR
EH

O
U

SE

AU
D

U
BO

N
, M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
C

O
U

N
TY

, P
A

WRM

AS SHOWN

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

96
0 

R
IT

TE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

RAD

     OF 40

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

A
09

/2
2/

23
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 R
ES

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

B
11

/0
3/

23

40

WRM

















































 

 

TOWNSHIP OF LOWER PROVIDENCE 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 680 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF LOWER PROVIDENCE, MONTGOMERY 
COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING PROVISIONS OF THE LOWER 
PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP RESTATED POLICE PENSION PLAN TO 

INCORPORATE CHANGES AGREED TO THROUGH COLLECTIVE BARGAINING  

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
CERTIFICATION 

 
I, E.J. MENTRY, BEING DULY SWORN ACCORDING TO LAW, DEPOSE AND 

SAY THAT I AM THE TOWNSHIP MANAGER IN LOWER PROVIDENCE 

TOWNSHIP, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PA AND THAT ATTACHED HERETO IS 
A TRUE AND COMPLETE CORRECT COPY OF ORDINANCE NO. 680. 

 
 
 

______________________________________________________ 
E.J. Mentry, Township Manager 

_____________, 202___ 

 

 

ENACTED: ___________ 
 



 

 

TOWNSHIP OF LOWER PROVIDENCE 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 680 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF LOWER PROVIDENCE, MONTGOMERY 
COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING PROVISIONS OF THE LOWER 
PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP RESTATED POLICE PENSION PLAN TO 

INCORPORATE CHANGES AGREED TO THROUGH COLLECTIVE BARGAINING  
 

 

WHEREAS, the Township of Lower Providence (the “Township”) has previously 
enacted an Ordinance establishing the Lower Providence Township Police 

Pension Plan (the “Plan”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Plan was totally amended and restated, effective April 17, 2002, 

and amended further in 2016; and 
 
WHEREAS, following the most recent round of collective bargaining with the 

labor organization which represents the Township’s Police Officers, as well as 
following the receipt and review of an actuarial study, the Township and the 

Union agreed to certain pension-related changes involving non-intervening 
military time purchase; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Plan to incorporate the above changes 
into the Plan document to remain in compliance with applicable law. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the Board of 
Supervisors of Lower Providence Township, as follows: 

 
SECTION 1.  Service.  Section 1.10(e) of the Police Pension Plan is hereby 

amended to provide as follows: 

 
(e). Credit for Military Service - Any employee employed as 

a member of the police force who has been a regularly 
appointed employee for a period of at least six months and 
who thereafter enters into the military service of the United 

States shall receive credit for all such military service, if he 
returns to employment with the employer within six months 
after his separation from military service.  

 
In addition, an Officer may purchase service credit for up to 

five (5) years of active military service with the United States 
armed forces provided that such service occurred prior to the 
individuals employment as a Township Police Officer, 



 

 

provided that the Officer is not entitled or eligible to receive 
and is not currently receiving, retirement benefits for such 

service from any retirement system administered and wholly 
or partially paid for by any other governmental agency. The 

amount due for the purchase of credit for military service 
other than intervening military service shall be computed in 
accordance with Section 4 of Act 600, 53 P.S. § 770. The 

amount due shall be calculated by applying the average 
normal cost rate for borough, town, township and regional 
police pension plans as certified by the Public Employee 

Retirement Commission or its successor, but not to exceed ten 
percent (10%), to the Officer’s average annual rate of 

compensation over the first three (3) years of Township service 
and multiplying the result by the number of years and 
factional part of a year of creditable non-intervening military 

service being purchased together with interest at the rate of 
four and three-quarters (4.75%) compounded annually from 

the date of the initial entry into Township service to the date 
of payment.   

 

Notwithstanding the preceding, effective December 12, 1994, 
contributions, benefits, and service credit with respect to 
qualified military service will be provided in accordance with 

IRC section 414(u). 
 

SECTION 2. REPEALER. 

 
All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances conflicting with any provision of this 
Ordinance are hereby repealed insofar as the same affects this Ordinance.  

 
SECTION 3.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  
The terms of this Ordinance shall take effect immediately.   

 
ENACTED AND ORDAINED this  day of   , 2024 by the Board of 

Supervisors of the Township of Lower Providence. 
        

TOWNSHIP OF LOWER PROVIDENCE 

       BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 

       ____________________________________ 
       Dr. Janine Darby, Chair 
Attested by: 

 
____________________________________ 

E.J. Mentry 
Township Manager & Secretary 



 LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
 

100 Parklane Drive  •  Eagleville, PA 19403  •  www.lowerprovidence.org 

Administration: 610 539-8020   •   Fax: 610 539-6347 

Police:  610-539-5901   •   Fax:  610-630-2219   

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Board of Supervisors 

 

FROM: E.J. Mentry, Township Manager 

 

SUBJECT: 2024 Road Improvements Project Bid Award (Agenda Item 4.c.) 

 

DATE:  March 12, 2024 

 

 

Please recall that at the 2/15/24 meeting, the Board of Supervisors authorized advertisement of 

the 2024 Road Reconstruction bid (“road program”). The road program was duly advertised, and 

a mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on March 5, 2024. A total of six contractors attended. 

Please find attached the minutes from the pre-bid meeting. 

 

The road program bid opening is scheduled for Wednesday, March 20 at 10:00 AM, the day 

before the Supervisors meeting. Unless there are significant issues with the bid opening, we 

anticipate having the bids reviewed, tabulated, and ready for an award recommendation for the 

Supervisors meeting on Thursday, March 21. Because of the timing of the bid opening, currently 

we do not have any updated materials for the BOS meeting packets. We will have printouts of 

the bid tabulation and award recommendation letter for each Supervisor Thursday night. If 

possible, we will send to the BOS in advance of the meeting. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions in advance of the meeting. I am happy to discuss in 

more detail with any of you individually. 







LOWER PROVIDENCE 
TOWNSHIP 

2024 Fee Schedule 



Description Fee Comments

Real Estate Tax (based on 100% Assessment)
General Fund 2.1104
Library Fund 0.345
Debt Service Fund 0.276
Emergency Services Fund 0.5
Parks & Recreation 0.241
Earned Income Tax 1.0% gross earnings (.5% LPT/.5% MSD)
Local Services Tax $52.00 ($47 LPT/$5 MSD)
Real Estate Transfer Tax 1% of purchase price (.5% LPT/.5% MSD)
Amusement Tax 10% admission sales (5% LPT/5% MSD)
Mechanical Device Tax $100.00 annually/ device

Maps/Plans
     Color 11x17 $2.50 
     Black & White 11x17 $1.00 
     Zoning Map $10.00 
     Plans Copied Cost of outsourcing plus $25.00 courier
Black and White 8 ½ X 11 Copies $0.25 per copy
Print (Duplicating) Black and White Oversize $.025/SF
Scan Black and White Oversize $1.00/SF
Print (Duplicating) Color Oversize $8.00/SF
Scan Color Oversize $7.00/SF
E-Mail Electronic Files $15.00 
Documents Retrieved From Iron Mountain Storage $25.00 per box
Postage Actual cost per USPS
Comprehensive Plan $25.00 
Budget Document Per page as per Fee Schedule
Bid Documents $50.00 
Bicentennial Booklet $5.00 (includes tax)
History Book $10.00 (includes tax)

Late Fee 1.5% per month on balance
Administrative Fee $1.50 per month
Real Estate Tax Certification (paid to Michael Deal, TC) $25.00 
Zoning Certification $25.00 
Lien Fee $90.00 
Returned Check Fee $25.00 
Copy of Public Meeting Recording $60.00 

Auditorium Rental $125.00 (1st 3 hrs) $15.00 each add ’l hour

Auditorium Rental Security Deposit $125.00 

Annual $100.00 
Temporary $25.00 
Replacement $5.00 

Added to Cover 
Printing/Scanning/
Copying on New 

Wide Format 
Printer/Scanner

Amusement Permit

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE

Taxes

Sales

Fees



Description Fee

Accident Report $15.00 
Incident Report (No fee for crime victims) $20.00 

False Fire Alarm – per calendar year*
First $100.00 
Second $200.00 
Third and Up $300.00 
Commercial Burglary/Hold Up $100.00 
Residential Burglary/Panic Alarm $50.00 
*Three false alarms are permitted each calendar year.  For every subsequent false alarm the fee schedule applies.

Police Services – per officer and vehicle $130 per hour

Fingerprinting $25.00 
Photograph DVD $2.00 per photo
Print Photograph – 4x6 $4.00 
Print Photograph – 5x7 $8.00 
Print Photograph – 8x10 $12.00 
Print Proof sheets $20.00 
Video $150.00 
Disaster or Life Safety Plan Review $300.00 
Floor Plan Layout $150.00 Per 1,000 sf or Fraction Thereof 

Solicitors permit $30.00 per day or  $100.00 per month

Police Requested Tow Service $195.00 per vehicle
Debris Clean-Up $45.00 
Storage-Per Day $55.00 

Fire Marshal Investigation Report (No fee for fire victims) $75.00 
Recreational Fire Permit $50.00 
Permanent Outdoor Fireplace Permit $100.00 
Bonfire Permit $100.00 

Special tow situations involving heavy equipment or other special circumstances,
rates shall be subject to a fee which is reasonable and customary in Montgomery County.

Fire Marshal

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP  
POLICE/PUBLIC SAFETY

Police Reports

Alarm Fees

Charges for Services

Miscellaneous Permits & Fees



Description Fee

Initial Processing Fee $250.00 
Electronic storage devices such as DVDs, flash 
drives, and external hard drives Township Cost

Retrieval $6.25/fifteen minutes
$0.25/page for black & white
$0.50/page for color

Postage Township Cost

Legal work, including but not limited to 
necessary redactions

Solicitor’s hourly rate for litigation matters as imposed by the 
Lower Providence Township Board of Supervisors from time to 
time

Photocopying

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP  
POLICE/PUBLIC SAFETY

Criminal History Record Information Act Fees



Description Fee Comments

Major/Minor Subdivision***
Sketch, Preliminary, Preliminary/Final and Final Submission $1,500.00 plus $100.00 per dwelling unit

Major/Minor Land Development***
Sketch, Preliminary, Preliminary/Final and Final Submission $1,500.00 plus $100.00 per acre

Conditional Use Appeal $2,000.00 plus ½ Stenographer Fee*
Request for Change of Zoning (Text or Map) $2,500.00 plus ½ Stenographer Fee*
De minimis Plan Review $500.00 plus engineering review cost
Hearing Postponement Only 50% of Application Fee
Professional services not connected with other SALDO or permitted 
projects, including staff - solicitor meetings As invoiced by the Township

Subdivision $2,500/lot - $30,000 MAX
Land Development $7,500/lot - $30,000 MAX

Transportation Service Area 1 $1,822.00/peak hour trip
Transportation Service Area 2 $413.00/peak hour trip

Dwelling Unit $1,160.00/unit
Indoor Commercial Building Floor Area $1.10/sf
Indoor Office Building Floor Area $1.77/sf
Indoor Industrial Building Floor Area $0.76/sf

Variance, Special Exception, Enforcement Notice, and other Types 
of Zoning Appeals
Residential $800.00 plus ½ Stenographer Fee*
Other Uses (Commercial, Industrial & Institutional) $1,700.00 plus ½ Stenographer Fee*
Request to Extend Hearing stenographer fees, legal & advertising fees as invoiced to LPT 

Request to Extend Decision stenographer fees, legal & advertising fees as invoiced to LPT 
Added to cover 

Township's Additional 
costs

Challenge to Validity of Ordinance and/or Map $6,500.00 plus ½ Stenographer Fee*
Curative Amendment $7,500.00 plus ½ Stenographer Fee*
Hearing Postponement Only 50% of Application Fee

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP  
Community Development

Submission Type

Escrows - Subdivisions/Land Development

Traffic Impact Fees

See Attached Third Party Consultant Fee Schedules.

See Attached Third Party Consultant Fee Schedules.

Please note:  The maximum fee paid for all new submissions shall be $10,000.00

Please note:  The Township will draw down the escrow for all fees associated with the plan review process.
Applicant will be required to replenish the escrow upon notice from the Township.

*The applicant must pay ½ of the stenographer’s invoice beyond the initial meeting

***All applications for Subdivision and Land Development must be submitted to the Montgomery County Planning 
Commission (MCPC) for review.  Costs associated with the County review are not included in the Township Fees.  The 

County fee can be found on the current MCPC Act 247 Fee Schedule.

Park and Recreation Fees

See Attached Third Party Consultant Fee Schedules.

Specific Types of Zoning Appeals

*The applicant must pay ½ of the stenographer’s invoice following the initial meeting and for each subsequent meeting 
until the appeal

Zoning Hearing Board



Description Fee

~Erection, construction, movement, placement, or expansion of a 
structure, building or sign
~Shed/Accessory Structures <1,000 sf
~Sign – new or change of existing monument sign
~Fence
~Patio
~New, change or expansion of use
Grading/Drainage $75.00 plus the cost of External Engineering Fees

Miscellaneous Permits & Fees
Residential Resale Certificate $100.00-intial & one follow-up inspection
Residential Resale Re-Inspections $50.00-all re-inspections beginning with third

Commercial – Resale Certificate            
~Change of Ownership/Change of Tenancy

$100.00 for minimum permit; $200.00 for 
facility<10,000 sf; $375.00 for facility≥10,000 sf 

Contractor Registration:  PA registered HIC No Charge
Contractor Registration:
~Commercial & Residential New Construction $100.00 – annually renewable

Home-Based Business License $35.00 - annually renewable
Business License $150.00 – annually renewable
Business License Re-Inspection Fee $50.00 - Starting with Third Inspection
Occupant Load Calculation $250.00 
Residential Alarm $25.00 – one-time fee
Yard Sale – Individual Sale $10.00 per day
Yard Sale – Group Sale (Multiple sites/houses) $15.00 per day
Special Event (For Profit Only) $125.00 
Block Party Permit $50.00 
Fireworks Permit $225.00 
Emergency Responder Radio Coverage Test/Install Permit 1.5% of Job Cost
Missed Inspection Fee $25.00 

Building Permits

Residential $.40 per sf of area being added or altered; there is a 
$99.00 minimum.  Plus PA UCC fee**

Non-Residential $.67 per sf of area being added or altered; there is a 
$99.00 minimum.  Plus PA UCC fee**

Accessibility Permit $115.00 plus $.07 per sf of floor area (or fraction 
thereof)

Swimming Pool 
$25.00 per $1,000.00 (or fraction thereof) pool 
construction cost PLUS PA UCC Fee**; plus, 
engineering & legal fees as invoiced to LPT

Demolition $100.00 PLUS PA UCC Fee**

Additional Plan Review ~$200.00 for ≤10,000 sf being added or altered 
~$375.00 for > 10,000 sf being added or altered

Re-Inspections $50.00 for each “Repeat” Inspection beginning with 
third

Working without a Permit Double the cost of orginal permit

See Attached Third Party Consultant Fee Schedules.

$75.00 

**An amount assessed per Commonwealth of PA Act 1 57 of 2006.  Amount subject to change without 
notice ,but as of December 2020 - $4.50 

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP  
Community Development

Zoning Permit

See Attached Third Party Consultant Fee Schedules.



Description Fee

MECHANICAL PERMIT
ELECTRICAL PERMIT
SPRINKLER PERMIT
PLUMBLING PERMIT
COMMERCIAL ALARM
Based on cost of construction (Fair-Market value)

$.50 - $1,000.99 $99.00 PLUS PA UCC Fee**
$1,001.00 - $2,500.99 $132.00 PLUS PA UCC Fee**
$2,501.00 - $5,000.99 $171.00 PLUS PA UCC Fee**
$5,001.00 - $7,500.99 $259.00 PLUS PA UCC Fee**
$7,501.00 - $10,000.99 $265.00 PLUS PA UCC Fee**

>$10,000.99 $265.00 plus $19.00 per additional $1,000.00 (or 
fraction thereof) PLUS PA UCC Fee**

Water and Service Lines $100.00 PLUS PA UCC Fee**

BUILDING CODE HEARING BOARD
~Building Code Appeals-Variance, Enforcement Notice, 
Etc.

Residential $500.00 plus ½ stenographer fee*
Other Uses (Commercial & Industrial) $1,750.00 plus ½ stenographer fee*
Hearing Postponement Only 50% of Application Fee

See Attached Third Party Consultant Fee Schedules.

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP  
Community Development

Permits

*The applicant must pay ½ of the stenographer’s invoice following the initial meeting and for each subsequent meeting until the appeal of rezoning 
request is complete.



Description Fee

Non-Refundable Issuance Fee $50.00 
Inspections
     50 linear ft. or less $50.00 
     Each additional 100 linear ft. $20.00 
     Street opening for utility (Connection / Repair) $50.00 
Driveways/Sidewalks
     Driveway including curb cut $50.00 
     New curb or sidewalk $50.00 
     Repair existing sidewalk(up to 5 blocks) $50.00 
Facilities 
     Utility pole installation up to 4 poles $75.00 
     Each additional pole $20.00 

Public Works Services – per employee $93.00 per hour

Loader with Operator $173.00 per hour
Backhoe with Operator $158.00 per hour
Large Dump Truck with Operator $153.00 per hour
Small Truck with Operator $120 per hour
Large Tractor Mower with Operator $120.00 per hour
Walk Behind Mower with Operator $100.00 per hour
Riding Mower -Zero Turn with Operator $110 per hour
Trimmer/Weedwhacker with Operator $100.00 per hour
Air Compressor with Operator $110 per hour
#40 Bag of Oil Dry $20.00 per bag

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP  
Public Works

Highway Occupancy Permits

Charges for Services

Equipment Rental/Sales



Description

Three 2-week sessions (9:00am – 12:00noon) Early Registration 
Savings Before April 1 After March 31

First Child $200.00 $220.00 
Additional Children in family $180.00 $200.00 
Non-Residents $230.00 $230.00 
Cancellation Fee – (No refunds after June 1st) $60.00 $60.00 

   6 weeks (8:00am – 4:00pm)
Early Registration 

Savings Before April 1 After March 31

First Child $900.00 $970.00 
Additional Children in family $875.00 $945.00 
Non-Residents $1,170.00 $1,170.00 
Extended Afternoon (Mon – Thurs/4:00pm-5:00pm $260.00 $285.00 
Counselor in Training $225.00 $225.00 
Cancellation Fee – (No refunds after June 1st) $60.00 $60.00 

   6 weeks (8:00am – 4:00pm)
Early Registration 

Savings Before April 1 After March 31

First Child $1,030.00 $1,080.00 
Additional Children in family $1,005.00 $1,055.00 
Non-Residents $1,320.00 $1,320.00 
Extended Afternoon (Mon – Thurs / 4:00pm – 5:00pm) $260.00 $285.00 
Cancellation Fee – (No refunds after June 1st) $60.00 $60.00 

Pavilion Rental - $100.00 Security Deposit required
     Residents $80.00 
     Non-Residents $160.00 
     Rain Dates (If canceled in advance $10 .00 is refunded) $20.00 
Ball Fields – $500.00 Security Deposit required

 Community Organization ***
          Yearly maintenance Fee for Seasonal Users $500/Field/Year
     Residents**
          One Game/Practice (2 hours) $50.00 
          Per Season (1 game/practice/week, 13 weeks) $275.00 
          Per Season (2 games/practice/week, 13 weeks) $400.00 
          Per Season (3 +games/practice/week, 13 weeks) $525.00 
     Non-Residents
          One Game/Practice (2 hours) $100.00 
          Per Season (1 game/practice/week, 13 weeks) $490.00 
          Per Season (2 games/practice/week, 13 weeks) $880.00 
          Per Season (3 +games/practice/week, 13 weeks) $1,270.00 

Fee

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP  
Parks & Recreation

Full Day

Camp Perkiomy

Perkiomy Trail Blazers

Park Facilities*

Lil' Perkiomy



Description Fee

Tennis/Pickleball/Bocce/Basketball
     Residents** $15.00/1 hours per court
     Non-Residents $25.00/1 hours per court
Level Road Schoolhouse - $100.00 Security Deposit
     Residents** $210.00 (4-6 hours)
     Non-Residents $260 (4-6 hours)

Programs Vary Per Season See Program Schedule
Early Registration Savings See Attached explanation

Cancellation Fee – Not to exceed $60.00

50% of program fee up to 7 days before the 
start of program.  Refunds less than 7 days 
prior to start of program subject to approval 
from P & R Director.

Walk of Honor $30.00 per brick
Regal Movie Tickets $10.50 
Movie Tavern Tickets $9.50 

Additional Discount Tickets

Additional discount tickets maybe offered 
throughout the year through PRPS depending 
on availability. A commison set by PRPS will 
be paid to the Township for each ticket sold.

Eastern Redbud $250.00 
Red or White Oak $350.00 
Dogwood (Rutgan Stellar Pink Only) $250.00 
Sweet Bay Magnolia $300.00 

6' Park Bench $450.00 per bench

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP  
Parks & Recreation

Park Facilities* cont.

Recreation Programs****

****All fees for Recreation Programs, Trips, and Special Events will be provided in the Parks & 
Recreation Program Brochure and on the Parks & Recreation website.

Recreation Programs***

Sales

Early Registration Savings (ERS)

To help Lower Providence Township residents save on program offerings and to encourage early 
registrations, the Park & Recreation Department has implemented an Early Registration Savings fee.  
With the reduced fee, you will save an average of 10% just for registering early!  To qualify for the ERS, all 
you need to do is live in Lower Providence Township and register more than 7 days before the start date 
of a program.  Please note that the Camp Perkiomy ERS deadline is April 1.

Explanations for * / ** / ***

*** To be considered a Community Organization the group must be a non-profit that makes a 
contribution equal or greater than the fee for each season (e.g.: makes approved repairs and/or 
improvements to facility, seeds & fertilizes fields, etc.).

** To obtain the resident fee, 50% or more of roster must be Lower Providence Township Residents.

* Security Deposit is refundable upon completion of Township inspection.  Failure to return keys (if
applicable) will result in the forfeiture of the security deposit.  Allow up to 30 days for refund.
Community Organizations exempt.

Tree Donation

Park Bench Donation









THOMAS COMITTA ASSOCIATES, INC. 
Town Planners & Landscape Architects 

www.comitta.com 

18 West Chestnut Street · West Chester, PA 19380 · PHONE: 610-696-3896 · FAX: 610-430-3804 

2024 FEE SCHEDULE      January 2, 2024 

The following hourly rates will apply during 2024: 

Thomas J. Comitta, AICP, CNU-A, RLA, President 
Certified Planner, Town Planner, Registered Landscape Architect 
$195.00/hour  

Erin L. Gross, AICP, RLA 
Certified Planner, Registered Landscape Architect 
$150.00/hour 

Daniel B. Mallach, RLA, AICP, CPRP 
Registered Landscape Architect, Certified Planner, ISA Certified Arborist 
PD-2782A, Certified Park and Recreation Professional 
$155.00/hour 

Jennifer Leister Reitz, AICP, LEED AP 
Certified Planner 
$160.00/hour 

Project Clerk 
$90.00/hour 

Notes: In addition to the fees, expenses will be charged at cost for items such as mileage, 
copies, postage, telephone, telefax, prints, and the like.  (Based on 2023 records, the 
expenses on various assignments were approximately 3%.) 



 

 

 

McMahon, a Bowman Company  
Hourly Rates  

2024 

 

CLASSIFICATION HOURLY RATES 

Principal/Branch Manager/Service Leader 
Senior Project Manager  
Survey Manager/Senior Technical Lead 
Project Manager/Technical Lead II 
Assistant Project Manager/Technical Lead I  
Senior Project Engineer/Senior Survey Technician 
Project Engineer 
Survey Party Chief 
Staff Engineer/Inspector 
Senior Technician/Survey Technician/Drone Pilot 
Technician/Admin/Survey Technician 
Field Personnel 

$220.00/HR 
$205.00/HR 
$195.00/HR 
$180.00/HR 
$165.00/HR 
$150.00/HR 
$140.00/HR 
$135.00/HR 
$115.00/HR 
$105.00/HR 
$  95.00/HR 
$  65.00/HR 

 

 

SERVICES 

McMahon, a Bowman Company reserves the right to make adjustments for individuals within these classifications as 
may be desirable in its opinion by reason of promotion, demotion, or change in wage rates.  Such adjustments will be 
limited to the manner in which charges are computed and billed and will not, unless so stated in writing, affect other 
terms of an agreement, such as estimated total cost.  The following rates will apply to actual time devoted by 
McMahon, a Bowman Company staff to this project computed to the nearest quarter hour. 

TERMS 

1. Invoices – McMahon, a Bowman Company will invoice Client monthly or more frequently based on percentage of 
completion or actual hours, plus expenses. Payment is due to McMahon, a Bowman Company within 30 days of the 
invoice date. Unpaid balances beyond 30 days are subject to interest at the rate of 1.5% per month. This is an annual 
percentage rate of 18%. 

2. Confidentiality – Technical and pricing information in this proposal is the confidential and proprietary property of 
McMahon, a Bowman Company and is not to be disclosed or made available to third parties without the written 
consent of McMahon, a Bowman Company. 

3. Commitments – Fee and schedule commitments will be subject to renegotiation for delays caused by the client’s 
failure to provide specified facilities or information, or any other unpredictable occurrences. 

4. Expenses – Traffic data collection equipment usage will be billed at $50.00 per 24-hour count.  Drone equipment 
usage, inclusive of insurance costs, will be billed at $250/day, or portion of a day. Incidental expenses are 
reimbursable at cost. These include reproduction, postage, graphics, reimbursement of automobile usage at the IRS-
approved rate, parking and tolls. Expenses which by company policy are not billed as reimbursable expenses to 
clients and therefore, will not be billed as part of this contract include the following: air travel, rental car, lodging, 
meals, and long-distance phone charges between McMahon, a Bowman Company offices. If it becomes necessary 
during the course of this project to travel elsewhere, those travel costs will be treated as reimbursable expenses. 
These expenses will be reflected in the monthly invoices. 

5. Attorney’s Fees – In connection with any litigation arising from the terms of this agreement, the prevailing party 
shall be entitled to all costs including reasonable attorney’s fees at both the trial and appellate levels. 

6. Ownership and Use of Documents – All original drawings and information are to remain the property of McMahon, 
a Bowman Company. The client will be provided with copies of final drawings and/or reports for information and 
reference purposes.   

7. Insurance –McMahon, a Bowman Company will maintain at its own expense Workman’s Compensation Insurance, 
Comprehensive General Liability Insurance and Professional Liability Insurance and, upon request, will furnish the 
client a certificate to verify same. 

8. Termination – This agreement may be terminated by the authorized representative effective immediately on receipt 
of written notice. Payment will be due for services rendered through the date written notice is received. 

9. Binding Status – The client and McMahon, a Bowman Company bind themselves, their partners, successors, 
assigns, heirs, and/or legal representatives to the other party to this Agreement, and to the partners, successors, 
assigns and legal representatives of such other party with respect to all covenants of this Contract. 

 

Initials:   McMahon, a Bowman Company _____ / Client ______ 

 



LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP
             100 Parklane Drive  •  Eagleville, PA 19403  •  www.lowerprovidence.org 

          Administration: 610 539-8020   •   Fax: 610 539-6347 
         Police:  610-539-5901   •   Fax:  610-630-2219 

Additional Township Consultants 

Zoning Hearing Solicitor Services: 

Miller Turetsky Rule & McLennan: 

Hourly Rate - $150.00 
Litigation Rate- $175.00 



 

 

           LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

 
             100 Parklane Drive  •  Eagleville, PA 19403  •  www.lowerprovidence.org 

          Administration: 610 539-8020   •   Fax: 610 539-6347 

         Police:  610-539-5901   •   Fax:  610-630-2219 

 

 
LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-17 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNHIP BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATE TOWNSHIP 

OFFICIALS TO AFFIX SIGNATURES ON CHECKS 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lower Providence Township, County of Montgomery, 

Pennsylvania, has resolved to select TD Bank N.A., TD Ameritrade Institutional, Pennsylvania 

Local Government Investment Trust as those Institutions to be utilized by the Township for 

purpose of depositing Township funds; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Supervisors of Lower 

Providence Township that the Financial Institutions named above, at any one or more of its 

offices or branches is hereby designated as a Financial Institution of and depository for the 

funds of this Governmental Entity, which may be withdrawn on checks, drafts, advices of 

debit, notes or other orders for the payment of monies (including electronic orders) bearing 

the signature of at least one (1) Township Employee and at least one (1) elected Township 

Supervisor, or two (2) elected Township Supervisors, who are listed below: 

 

Name Title 

Dr. Janine Darby Supervisor 

Sarah Charles Supervisor 

Terri Neufeglise Supervisor 

Peter MacFarland Supervisor 

Gary Neights Supervisor 

E.J. Mentry Township Manager/Secretary/Treasurer 

Paul Donnelly 
Assistant Township 

Manager/Secretary/Treasurer 

 

RESOLVED and ADOPTED this 21st day of March 2024. 

 

               LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Attest: 

      

 

 

 

_________________________     _________________________ 

Secretary             Chair 













GERMANTOWN PIKE & EVANSBURG ROAD TRAFFIC SIGNAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

At 

Germantown Pike and Evansburg Road (S.R. 4008)  

within 

Lower Providence Township, Montgomery County, PA 

 

PROJECT NARRATIVE 

 
This Montgomery County Transportation Program (CTP) project involves improvements to 
the existing signalized intersection of Germantown Pike and Evansburg Road (S.R. 4008). 
Improvements at this location will include the installation of pedestrian crossing restriction 
signs for the southbound Evansburg Road approach, installation of a westbound left-turn 
phase for the Germantown Pike approach, new countdown pedestrian signal indications and 
new ADA-compliant push buttons for existing curb ramp crossings, and installation of radar 
detection for Germantown Pike approaches and vehicular video detection for Evansburg Road 
approaches within Lower Providence Township, as detailed below and as summarized on the 
traffic signal construction plans: 
 
Base Bid: 

1. Germantown Pike and Evansburg Road (S.R. 4008) – Installation of no pedestrian 
crossing signs, westbound left-turn phase, new pedestrian push buttons, new pedestrian 
countdown signal indications and vehicular video and radar detection. 

 
Bid documentation includes:  
- Traffic Signal permit plan 
- Traffic Signal construction plan 

 
along with specifications enclosed herein. Bidding of the project will be done through 
PennBID. 

 



           LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

 
             100 Parklane Drive  •  Eagleville, PA 19403  •  www.lowerprovidence.org 

          Administration: 610 539-8020   •   Fax: 610 539-6347 

         Police:  610-539-5901   •   Fax:  610-630-2219 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:   E.J. Mentry, Township Manager 

   

FROM:  Rich Lafiata, Finance Director  

   

DATE:   3/12/2024 

 

SUBJECT:  Authorization to Advertise an Ordinance  
 

 

At the March 21, 2024, Board of Supervisors meeting, the Board will be presented with 

an action item to authorize the advertisement of an Ordinance that amends the Defined 

Contribution Plan for Full-Time, Non-Uniformed Employees. As a part of the American 

Federation of State and County Employees (AFSCME) contract negotiations, the Township 

and AFSCME came to the agreement that the Township would increase current contributions 

from 9% of gross wages to: 
 2024-2025 2026-2027 2028 

Percent of Gross Wages: 10% 10.50% 11% 

  
The purpose of the Ordinance is to update the current Defined Contribution Plan 

Document that the Township offers to AFCME employees as well as other non-union 

employees to reflect the Township’s new contribution rates. All plan changes must be 

amended via an Ordinance. After the advertisement period is complete, the Township 

Supervisors will then be asked to adopt the Ordinance and also be presented with the 

Township’s revised 2024 Minimum Municipal Obligation (MMO) at the April 18, 2024 

Board of Supervisors meeting.  

  

It is important to note that although the Township’s MMO has been increased to 10% of 

gross wages, the Township’s 2024 budget needs no adjustment, as this was accounted for 

in the 2024 budget.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. _________ 
LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, 
PENNSYLVANIA AMENDING ITS EXISTING DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN FOR FULL-TIME, 

NON-UNIFORMED EMPLOYEES 

 
WHEREAS, Lower Providence Township (“Township”) maintains an existing Defined 
Contribution Plan for full-time non-uniformed employees not participating in the 
Township’s defined benefit pension plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Township has agreed to increase the Employer contributions to the Defined 
Contribution Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, changes to the Plan must be adopted by Ordinance amendment; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Township now wishes to adopt the necessary amendment. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED, by the Board of Supervisors of the Lower Providence 
Township and it is HEREBY ORDAINED AND ENACTED by the authority of the same: 
 
The Plan is hereby amended effective January 1, 2024 (except as otherwise indicated) as 
follows: 
 

Section VI., A. (Employer Contributions) is replaced with the following provisions: 
 

A. EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 
 

The Employer shall contribute on behalf of each Participant 10% of Earnings 
for Plan Years 2024 and 2025, 10.5% of Earnings for Plan Years 2026 and 
2027, and 11% of Earnings for 2028 and later Plan Years. 

 
Mandatory Participant Contributions are not required to be eligible for this Employer 
Contribution. 
 
ORDAINED AND ENACTED into law this    day of    , 2024. 
 
 
ATTEST:     LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
      BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
 
             
E.J. Mentry, Secretary   Dr. Janine Darby, Chair 



 

2 

 

    
 
APPROVED as to form this    day of       2024 
 
 
 
      
Township Solicitor 
 


	2a Draft Minutes BOS 2024-02-15_
	2a Draft Minutes BOS Workshop 2024-03-07
	2b Minutes EAC 2024-01-22
	2b Minutes PR 2024-01-23
	2b Minutes SA 2024-01-08
	2c Community Development Monthly Report February
	2c Community Relations Monthly Report  February
	2c Finance Monthly Report February
	TO:  Board of Supervisors

	2c Fire Marshal Monthly Report February
	2c Parks and Recreation Monthly Report February
	2c Police Monthly Report February SSL
	2c Police Monthly Report February
	2c Public Works Monthly Report February
	3a LD-23-01 BOS Summary-960 RittenhouseRoad
	3b 960 Rittenhouse Preliminary - Final Plans
	Sheets and Views
	2324c001


	3b CU-24-01 960 Rittenhouse Road-app
	3b Woodrow Letter
	4a Ordinance 680 Amending Police Pension Plan
	4c 2024.03.12 BOS Meeting Memo - Road Program bid award
	4c LP 2025 Rd Improvement Pre Bid Minutes 2024-03-05
	4d 2024 Red Line Fee Schedule
	2024 Fee Schedule
	2024 Fee Schedule 2
	2024 Fee Schedule
	01-Cover Page
	LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP
	2024 Fee Schedule


	2024 Fee Schedule
	Police.Public Safety
	Police.Public Saftery 2
	Community Development 2
	Community Development 3
	Public Works
	Parks & Rec 1 


	Engineer - Woodrow Engineer
	Solicitor - Rudolph Clarke
	TCA Fee Schedule for Lower Providence 2024
	Miller
	Letter Head


	2024 Lower Providence Township Letter for Traffic Engineer McM with Rates
	2024 Municipal Hourly Rates

	add
	Parks & Rec 2 


	Admin.Finance Red Line
	Admin & Finance

	Community Development Red Line
	Community Development


	4e Resolution 2024-17  Revised - Affix Signatures
	5a Fence Waiver - 3524 RidgePike_Redacted
	5b Germantown Pk & Evansburg Rd Signal Project
	5c Ordinance Amending Defined Contribution Plan Memo
	5c Ordinance Amending Defined Contribution Plan



